Coral Springs
Improvement District

Agenda

October 20, 2014

Riy



Coral Springs Improvement District

October 14, 2014

Board of Supervisors
Coral Springs Improvement District

Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs
Improvement District will be held on October 20, 2014 at 4:00 p.-m. at the
District Offices, 10300 NW 11" Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting.

Roll Call
Approval of the Minutes of the September 15, 2014 Meeting
Audience Comments
Consideration of Bids
A.  Purchase of Light/Medium Duty Dump Trailer
B.  Pump Station #1 Bank Restoration Services (Placeholder)
C. Canal Bank Right-of-Way Repairs (Placeholder)
5. Consideration of Work Authorizations
A.  Work Authorization #89.1 Amendment to Work
Authorization #89 for a total reduction of $5,000
B.  Work Authorization #90.1, Amendment to Work
Authorization #90 for a total reduction of $2,000
C.  Work Authorization #96 for Design Build Services Related
to the WWTP Capacity Analysis
D.  Work Authorization #97 for Design Build Services Related
to Well #5 Flow Meter Replacement
Work Authorization #98 for Stormwater Site Development
Work Authorization #99 for WWTP DIW Effluent Pumps
2 & 3 Modification
6. Staff Reports
A. Manager — Ken Cassel
o Consideration of Interlocal Agreement for NatureScape
Services
B.  Engineer — Troy Lyn (Report Included)
C.  Department Reports
e Operations -~ Dan Daly
» Utility Billing Work Orders
* Water - Ed Stover (Report Included)
¢ Sewer -~ Tim Martin (Report Included)

B

e

10300 N.W. 11th Manor e Coral Springs, Florida 33071 ¢ (954) 753-0380 e Fax (954) 755-6701



e Stormwater — Randy Frederick
e Field — Stephen Seigfried (Water Breaks Report and
Report Included)
e Human Resources — Jan Zilmer
* Motion to Accept Department Reports
D. Attorney
7. Approval of Financial Statements for September 2014
8. Supervisors’ Requests
9. Adjournment

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be
distributed at the meeting. If you have any questions prior to the
meeting, please contact me.

Sincerely,

- /; /7 /
7(& t:«u&'/&é"/]# /@

Kenneth Cassel/sd
District Manager

cc:  Stephen Bloom Randy Frederick Kay Holmes
William Capko Troy Lyn Beverley Servé
Dan Daly John McKune Ed Stover
David Mclntosh Jodi Silverbloom Shawn Frankenhauser



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District

was held on Monday, September 15, 2014 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11"

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Martin Shank
Theodore Mena

Also present were:

Kenneth Cassel
Andrew Bauman
Dan Daly

Kay Holmes
Troy Lyn

Rick Olson
David Mclntosh
Ed Stover

Mark Nealon
Randy Frederick
Shawn Frankenhauser
Steve Seigfried
John McKune
John Brekka

President
Vice President

District Manager
District Counsel
Director of Operations
District Accountant
District Engineer
Globaltech

Director of Utilities
Water Department
Wastewater Department
Drainage

Drainage

Field Superintendent
Consultant

Resident

The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the September 15,

2014 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Roll Call

Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

Approval of the Minutes of the August 18,
2014 Meeting

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the August 18,

2014 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions.

There not being any,

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in
favor the minutes of the August 18, 2014 meeting were approved.

Unapproved Minutes



September 15, 2014 Coral Springs Improvement District

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bids
A. Boring Drill Purchase
Mr. Cassel reviewed the bid tabulation and indicated staff recommends awarding the bid

to the lowest responsive bidder, TT Technologies, in the amount of $4,950.

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the bid for a Grundomat boring tool was awarded to TT
Technologies in the amount of $4,950.

B. Canal Bank Erosion of Small Area _
The bids submitted for repairing canal bank erosion were too high and staff requested the

bids be rejected.

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the bids for canal bank erosion repair were rejected.

C. Chemical Bid
Mr. Cassel reviewed the bid tabulation for chemical bids.

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the chemical bids were awarded, as recommended by staff, to
the lowest bidders indicated on the bid tabulation sheet.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
A. Mr. and Mrs. Epstein
The above listed residents were not in attendance.

B. Mr. John Brekka
Mr. Brekka addressed the Board regarding the pipes and infrastructures in Ramblewood.

e He feels the amount of patches on the streets resulting from pipe repairs is indicative
of issues with the supply lines, which might need to be replaced.

e He does not think there is a well-defined plan to replace aging infrastructure.

e He encouraged the District to set aside reserves and develop a plan.

e He does not have complaints with the services being provided, but the patches in the
streets look bad.

e Mr. Shank stated the District is working on relining the sewer system, but the

waterlines need to be replaced.

Unapproved Minutes p



September 15, 2014

Coral Springs Improvement District

e Mr. Shank would like to coordinate with DOT and the City to replace the lines when

they are doing major work on the streets.

e Mr. Mena asked what types of pipes are under the streets. Mr. Cassel responded

polypipe waterlines. The main lines are fine, but the service lines are having issues.

e Mr. Daly stated the District has always and will always have reserves for special

projects.

e Staff will look into replacement of waterlines.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Consideration of Work Authorization #94
for Design Build Services Related to the
Comprehensive Well Reliability
Evaluation for a Total Cost of $59,090

Mr. Lyn reviewed Work Authorization #94 for design build services related to

comprehensive well reliability evaluation as discussed at the well workshop for a total cost of

$59,090.
On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor Work Authorization #94 was approved.
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization #95

for Design Build Services Related to the
Raw Water Main at the Coral Springs
Drive Bridge for a Total Cost of
$54,766.59

Mr. Lyn reviewed Work Authorization #95 for design build services related to the raw

water main located at the Coral Springs Drive Bridge. The total cost of this work authorization is

$54,766.59.

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor Work Authorization #95 was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
A, Manager — Ken Cassel

Staff Reports

¢ Proposed Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015

presented.

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2015 was approved as

Unapproved Minutes



September 15, 2014 Coral Springs Improvement District

Mr. Cassel reported discussions are still taking place with CH2M Hill over one sentence

in the settlement agreement.

B. Engineer — Troy Lyn (Report Included)
Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made

a part of the public record.
e Rechabilitation of Well #11 will begin this week.
e The diesel fuel tank will arrive on September 17, 2014.
e Mr. Olson reviewed a memorandum regarding FDEP Section 319 grant, a copy of

which is attached hereto and made a part of the public record.

C. Department Reports

e Operations — Dan Daly
» Utility Billing Work Orders
The above item is for informational purposes only.

o Mr. Daly reported on water main breaks.

o Mr. McIntosh is working on policies and procedures to address water breaks.

o One of the breaks was caused by FPL.

o The other break is a result of a structure being placed over the District’s pipe. Mr.

Cassel is discussing this issue with the County.

e Water — Ed Stover
A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of

the public record.

e Sewer — Tim Martin
A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of

the public record.
e Stormwater — Randy Frederick
A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of

the public record.

e Field — Stephen Seigfried
There being nothing additional to report, the next item followed.

Unapproved Minutes 4



September 15, 2014 Coral Springs Improvement District

e Human Resources — Jan Zilmer
There being no report, the next item followed.

e Motion to Accept Department Reports

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the department reports were accepted.

D. Attorney
There being no report, the next item followed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for
August 2014
The Board reviewed the financials.

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the financials were approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request
There not being any, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
There being no further business,

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Kenneth Cassel Martin Shank
Assistant Secretary President

Unapproved Minutes 5



Fourth Order of Business



4A.



Memorandum

To: CSID Board of Supervisors
From: Dan Daly, Operations Manager
CcC: Ken Cassel, District Manager
Date: October 9" 2014

Re: Light/Medium Duty Dump Trailer

On Thursday October 9th, 2014 we received two qualified bids. The lowest responsible bid is from Big Tex
Trailers, in the amount of $4,270.00 for base bid.

The bidder seems well qualified. At this time, | would recommend that the Board award the contract to the
lowest responsible bidder based on the lowest bid from Big Tex Trailers in the amount of $4,270.00

Award memo for bid LightMedium Duty Dump Trailer ® Page 1



(s)y3aaig 40 InvN

00'G2.'0$ 000.2'7$ v1iol
NMOQ Mv34g 404 WHO4 dig 338
00'62.'9$ 000.Z'v$ b J9jies dwng Aing
Joyoel| A2y slo|lel] xa] big
fypuenp Jajes] dwng Aing wnipaNAybIT

%BUSIOAQ ulgoy :Ag PayiaA

%eysIoAQ uiqoy :Ag paleinge

palbiag ans)g Ag pauadpO

"J08}43 Io/pue 8210 OU 9ARY [jeyS

pue pajoafal aq |im s19ppiq AQ PajILLIGNS SUOINPLOD pUB SULID) jje pue Auy

"SUOIIIPUOD PUE SULId] S,JoLSIA 8Y) 0] Joalgns ale 1o1sig oy} Aq psidasse spiq

IV "Sejnjels epuojH '0z} 18ydeys sepun sbuipasoold JO ISINBM B 8in}iISU0D [jeys

'sojniels Bpuold '(£)/6 024 UONOSS Ui paquasaid aul ay) ulylm )i o} ainjie

381
juswianoidw sbuldg |e1o) sehng

WV00:1 ;w1 Buluado

¥102/60/0) :@1eqQ uadQ

Jajiel] dwng AinQg 9L pIg

10-G10cC PI3!4 ‘JequInN pid

133HS

NOILvV1INngvl aig




4B.



Pump Station #1 Bank Restoration Services



4C.



Canal Bank Right-of-Way Repairs



Fifth Order of Business



SA.



WORK AUTHORIZATION- AMENDMENT No. 1
CSID WA No. 89.1
Globaltech No. 140429

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering
Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between
the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
"OWNER", and _Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1.
2012 (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization
authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as
though set forth in full.

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the Water Treatment Plant
Control System Upgrade (CSID WA# 89), hereinafter referred to as the “Specific

Project”.

Section 1 - Terms

No change.

Section 2 — Scope of Work

No change.

Assumptions

No change.

Section 3 - Location

No change.

Section 4 - Deliverables
No change.
10f3



Section 5 - Time of Performance
No change.

Section 6 - Method and Amount of Compensation
Section 6 has the following modifications:
e Change in total job price from $140,484.64 to $135,484.64.
Change in job price reflects the unspent allowance of $5,000.00.

Section 7 — Application for Progress Payment

No change.

Section 8 — Responsibilities
No change.

Section 9 — Insurance
No change.

Section 10 — Level of Service

No change.

Section 11 - Indemnification

No change.

20f3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of ___three (3)
pages has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by its duly authorized
officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in its behalf, effective

as of the date herein above written.
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Signature of Witness Signature of President

Dr. Marty Shank
Printed name of Witness Printed Name of President

Date

Approved as to form and legality

District Counsel

ENGINEER
State of Florida
County of Palm Beach Globaltech, Inc.
Company
The foregoing instrument was g
acknowledged before me on this 4 Q Q -
13 day of Octfober , 2014 by Signature | !
Troy L. Ll/n
who is_personally known to me OR Troy Lyn, P.E.. Vice President
produced Name and Title (typed or printed)

as identification.

g JM(M Date L '/,.E/H‘J

Sighature(pf Notary

JENNIFER A. LaFLAM

8o-2 NOTARY PUBLIC

S(“PH® )5 STATE OF FLORIDA 3of3
37 Commit EE102208

W Expires 6/17/2015




SB.



WORK AUTHORIZATION 90— AMENDMENT No. 1
CSID WA No. 90.1
Globaltech No. 140434

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering
Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between
the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
"OWNER", and _Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1,
2012 (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as
though set forth in full.

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the Well 8 Oversight and
Coordination (CSID WA# 90) hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”.

Section 1 — Terms

No change.

Section 2 — Scope of Work

No change.

Assumptions
No change.

Section 3 — Location

No change.

Section 4 — Deliverables

No change.



Section 5 — Time of Performance

No change.

Section 6 — Method and Amount of Compensation

Section 6 has the following modifications:
e Change in total job price from $29,408.26 to $27,408.26.

e Change in job price reflects the unspent allowance of $2,000.00.

Section 7 — Application for Progress Payment

No change.

Section 8 — Responsibilities

No change.

Section 9 — Insurance

No change.

Section 10 — Level of Service
No change.

Section 11 — Indemnification
No change.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of

three (3)

pages has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by its duly authorized

officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in its behalf, effective

as of the date herein above written.

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Signature of Witness

Signature of President

Dr. Marty Shank

Printed name of Withess

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

The foregoing instrument was
acknowledged before me on this

19 day of September |, 2014 by

Troy L. Lyn

_who.is_personally_known to me OR
produced

as identification.

QeanJu WAL

Signaturd of Notary

JENNIFER A. LaFLAM

4 d};.* Com_m# EE102208
CE Expires 6/17/2015

Printed Name of President

Date

Approved as to form and legality

District Counsel

ENGINEER

Globaltech, Inc.
Company

~ e

{

A{\,

Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President
Name and Title (typed or printed)

ff/ﬁ /(LP

Signature

Date



SC.



WORK AUTHORIZATION

CSID WA #96
Globaltech No. 140459

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering
Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between
the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
"OWNER", and _Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1,
2012 (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as
though set forth in full.

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the WWTP Capacity Analysis
Report hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”.

Section 1 — Terms
The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having
a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the
performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this Work
Authorization with the OWNER.

Section 2 — Scope of Work
The FIRM shall provide the following services in accordance with the
AGREEMENT:

FDEP requires that an updated capacity analysis report (CAR) be prepared
for wastewater treatment plants every 5 years. The next update to the CSID

WWTP capacity analysis report is due January 2015.

The OWNER has requested that the FIRM prepare the update to the

capacity analysis report. According to plant staff, the CSID service area is

10f6



currently built-out. Preliminary discussions with FDEP have indicated that
based on this built-out service area status, CSID may be able to submit an
abbreviated capacity analysis report. This Scope is based on preparation of

an initial abbreviated capacity analysis report.

Task 1 — Capacity Analysis Report

The FIRM shall prepare an abbreviated capacity analysis report for the CSID
WWTP. The report will include the following sections:
o Title Page
¢ Introduction
e Permitted Capacities
e Monthly Average Daily Flows
e Three-Month Average Daily Flows
e Service Area and Land Use Maps along with an OWNER’s statement
that there are no plans to expand the service area and that the
collection system only receives domestic wastewater.
e OWNER and Engineer (FIRM) contact information and signature
pages
e Backup information, including monthly operating reports (MOR’s) and
operating permits
The FIRM shall prepare 5 draft copies of the abbreviated CAR to the
OWNER for review. The FIRM shall meet with the OWNER to collect their
comments. The FIRM shall incorporate the comments and prepare the final
abbreviated CAR. Five hard copies and an electronic PDF copy of the final
abbreviated CAR will be submitted to the OWNER. Signed and sealed
copies will also be delivered to FDEP. The FIRM shall answer requests for
information (RFI) generated by FDEP, assuming they are related to the
abbreviated CAR scope. Any RFI’s related to a full CAR scope are not

included in this scope.

2 0of 6



Assumptions

Assumptions for the project are as follows:

OWNER shall provide all MOR’s, operating permits and other back-up
information to the FIRM.

The OWNER shall provide map of the service area and land uses and a
statement that there are no plans to expand the service area and that the
collection system receives only domestic wastewater.

If FDEP decides that a full update to the capacity analysis report is
required, then the abbreviated report will be modified into the full report
as an Amendment to this Authorization.

The OWNER will provide MOR’s and other back-up information within 2
weeks of NTP. OWNER will review the Draft CAR within 5 days after
submission.

The OWNER will be responsible for payment of any permit fees.

Section 3 — Location

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or
sites: Globaltech Office and CSID WWTP

Section 4 — Deliverables

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER:

Draft abbreviated capacity analysis report

Final abbreviated capacity analysis report

Section 5 — Time of Performance

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization. The FIRM

and OWNER agree to the following schedule: \

30of6



Task

Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion

Notice to Proceed (NTP)

0 Days

Draft abbreviated capacity analysis report

45 Days after NTP

Final abbreviated capacity analysis report

60 Days after NTP

Section 6 — Method and Amount of Compensation

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the
payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT. The

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.
. Total job price: $11,650.00. Price does not include an allowance.

. The cost for the above scope of services is a lump sum (LS). The LS is
based on the materials, methods, and assumptions presented in the scope
of services. The LS shall not be greater than the stated amount unless there

is an approved increase in the scope of services.

4. A Budget Summary for the above LS is provided in Attachment A.

Section 7 — Application for Progress Payment

1. Not Applicable

Section 8 — Responsibilities

The FIRM shall provide all of the labor and equipment necessary to perform
the job or services contracted for at the expense of the FIRM. Property of
any kind that may be on the premises, which are the site of the performance
of this contract, during the performance of this Work Authorization, shall be
at the sole risk of the FIRM.

8.1  The OWNER hereby designates Tim Martin as the OWNER's
representative.

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT,
the OWNER will:

4 of 6



e Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if
requested by FIRM
e Pay for any required permit fees

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent
contractor in its relationship with the OWNER. The FIRM hereby designates

David Schuman as the FIRM’s representative.

Section 9 — Insurance
The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth
the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to the
minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.

Section 10 — Level of Service
The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the
FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is not
maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service. The OWNER
will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory level of

service.
Section 11 - Indemnification

The FIRM shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement.

50f6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of__six (6) pages
and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by its duly
authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in its behalf,

effective as of the date herein above written.

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Sigatume aF¥Viiness Signature of President

Dr. Marty Shank
Printed name of Witness Printed Name of President

Date

Approved as to form and legality

District Counsel

ENGINEER
State of Florida
County of Palm Beach Globaltech, Inc.
Company

The foregoing instrument was
acknowledged before me on this / Q L
s =
22 day of September , 2014 by Signature \ |

7?oy L. Lyn
who is personally known to me OR Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President
produced Name and Title (typed or printed)

as identification.

‘ 12/ 1y
QAM‘#&J-%L Date J f
Signature“of Notary

JENNIERR A. LaELAM
> NOTARY PUBLIC

/ 7= Commi# EE102208 6 of 6



Attachment A

Compensation Summary



00°0S9°LL$

V1Ol LO3rodd

0S9°LL

0C

I 3se] |ejolqns

asuodsal |4y

YD [eul ywgns aledaid 'spuswiwiod ajelodioou|

WD Jelp yugns pue aledald

(1) sbuimelp aredaid

ejep JOW Ydeibyajidwon

UOIIBLLIOLUI J3YI0 PUE S, 4O 129]10D

Al KA N A KN K Ko

weawabeuepy 10elold

JInsuosqng

jnsuooqng
jasuadxg,

1oqe
lejoL

00°05$

00'5.$

00°68$

00'szL$

00'S.1$

0o0'0Le$

| wpy

€ wpy

aavo

€3

93

190140

uonduossaq ysel

Asel

Bwwng jobpng buileauibug

Hodey sishjeuy Ajoeded pejeirsiqqy 41MmMmM

V INJWHOV1LV




SD.



WORK AUTHORIZATION 97
NO. GT-140451

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering
Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between
the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
"OWNER", and _Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1,
2012 (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization,
executed this ___ day of 2014, authorizes the FIRM to provide

services under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the AGREEMENT,

which is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full.

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Well #5 Flow Meter
Replacement, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”.

Section 1 — Terms
The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having
a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the
performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this
Work Authorization with the OWNER.

Section 2 — Scope of Work
The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1
and 2 of the AGREEMENT:

S
'

The OWNER intends to replace the existing Well #5 flow meter and upgrade
the vault containing the flow meter. The existing flow meter was installed
over 10 years ago to provide real time flow data from Raw Water Well #5.
The existing flow meter is an ABB Magmaster magnetic flow tube sensor
with remote transmitter. The OWNER desires an in-kind replacement. The

existing Magmaster flow meter has reached its end-of-life in its product

Page 1 of 11



cycle and is becoming obsolete. The FIRM's recommendation for

replacement is the newer ABB Watermaster series of magnetic flow meters.

The existing flow meter is currently installed in a below-grade open bottom
vault, and is rated for direct burial installations. However, after over 10
years of service, water intrusion has damaged the electronic internals of the
sensor. The OWNER also wishes to upgrade the current vault to a more
robust vault rated for incidental traffic. This Work Authorization is for the
design, construction, and installation of a new vault and magnetic flow meter
at Well #5.

The work generally consists of engineering design, project management,
and construction for removal of existing equipment and installation of a new
vault and flow meter. The work will consist of:

e The selection of a new ABB flow meter for in-kind replacement of

existing flow meter

e The design for piping modifications for the new flow meter

e The layout design and selection of a new vault for the new flow meter

e Scheduling of construction work

¢ Demolition and removal of the existing flow meter and vault

e Construction and installation for new vault

e Piping modifications

e Installation of the new flow meter sensor and remote transmitter

e Commissioning of the new flow meter

Task 1 — Project Coordination/Review
The FIRM will coordinate with the OWNER via site visits and review

meetings. The following site and review meetings are anticipated:

Page 2 of 11



e Site meeting(s) to collect dimensions of related equipment and site

layout

e Meet with the OWNER to review equipment layout

Task 2 — Engineering and Project Management

The FIRM shall choose the required flow meter and ancillary equipment

need for the replacement. Firm shall provide product information sheets of

the chosen equipment for the OWNER's review.

1.
2.
3.

Coordinate material and equipment purchases and subcontractors.
Review, administer, and track equipment submittals.

Schedule and conduct meetings, inspections, and testing with
OWNER'’s staff.

4. Attend site meetings.

5. Provide startup of new magnetic flow meter.

6. Provide Operation and Maintenance Manual from manufacturer.

Three copies will be provided as well as an electronic PDF copy.

Task 3 — Construction of Improvements

The following work is proposed for the construction of this project:

Demolish and remove existing flow meter vault

Excavate area to accommodate new, larger Quazite FRP vault
(approximately 30" x 48" x 36" - Wx L xD)

Remove existing flow meter sensor tube and existing restrained
flange adapters

Inspect and cut piping to accommodate longer lay length of new ABB
flow meter sensor tube

Furnish and install new mega flange adapters

Furnish and install new ABB flow meter sensor tube

Furnish and install new FRP vault

Page 3 of 11



o Expand mouse holes in vault to accommodate piping
diameter
¢ Furnish and install new ABB flow meter transmitter
o Mount transmitter
o Pull cable from flow sensor to transmitter
o Reuse and reconnect existing wiring to RTU from transmitter,
including power and surge protection
e Commission and verify flow meter
e Dispose of excess fill
e Dispose of old meter vault

e Repair grass in work area affected by work with sod

Allowances
No allowances have been identified for this project.

Assumptions

Assumptions for the project are as follows:

e OWNER is responsible for water quality sampling and reporting
associated with replacing the flow meter.

e OWNER shall isolate flow in pipeline for meter replacement.

¢ No building department or health department construction permit is
required for repair work.

Section 3 - Location
The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or
sites:
Coral Springs Improvement District Raw Water Well #5

Section 4 - Project Reference

The OWNER desired services to be performed by the FIRM shall be
referred to as the Well #5 Flow Meter Replacement.

Page 4 of 11



Section 5 — Deliverables

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER:
¢ Equipment submittals
e Product manual

¢ Record Drawings

Section 6 - Time of Performance

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a
Notice to Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to
the following schedule:

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion
Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days
Equipment Submittal 30 Days after NTP
Substantial Completion 90 Days following issuance NTP
Final Completion 30 days after Substantial Completion

Section 7 - Method and Amount of Compensation

1.

The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida's
Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the
payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT. The

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.
Total job price: $16,676.68. Price does not include any allowance.

On the terms contained in the FIRM's said proposal for the doing of said
work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically
referred to and made a part of this contract.

The cost for the above scope of services is a Guaranteed Maximum Price
(GMP). The GMP is based on the materials, methods, and assumptions
presented in the scope of services and may be adjusted downward based
on final detail design and alternative selections or omissions. The GMP
shall not be greater than the stated amount unless there is an approved

increase in the scope of services. The final stipulated sum (adjusted

Page 5 of 11



GMP) submitted herein shall be an amount to be billed on the basis of
“percent complete” and stored materials turned over to the OWNER.

. Compensation includes cost of a Performance Bond and a Payment Bond,
each in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price.
Bonds shall be executed by a corporate surety company of recognized
standing, authorized to do business in the State of Florida, as security for
the faithful performance and payment of all contractor's obligations under
the contract. During the construction period the surety company shall hold
a current certificate of authority as an acceptable surety on Federal Bonds,
in accordance with U. S. Department of Treasury Circular 570, Current
Revision. Bonds shall be provided within 20 days after notice to proceed.

. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM
shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment
filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the
date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation
as is required by the AGREEMENT.

. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM
Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work
performed to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.

. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon
the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be
withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored
materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's
request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER
will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If
retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from
subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with
F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value
of OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER

determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as

Page 6 of 11



remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall
be that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work
required by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work
be determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of
the Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount
of previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the
Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.

When the OWNER determines the Work to be Substantially Complete, the
OWNER may reduce the retainage to five percent (5%) of the dollar value
of all Work satisfactorily completed to date, provided that the FIRM is
making satisfactory progress toward Final Completion of the Work, that in
the opinion of both the Engineer and the OWNER there is no specific cause
for a greater retainage, and the FIRM obtains the written consent of the
Surety Companies furnishing the required Public Construction Bond on
consent forms provided by the OWNER. The OWNER may reinstate the
retainage up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER determines, at its
discretion or the Engineer's discretion, that the FIRM is not making
satisfactory progress toward final completion of the Work or where there is

other specific cause for such withholding.

10. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials

11

planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the
requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the
Specifications, and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or
at another location acceptable to the OWNER. Such material must be
stored in a secure manor acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance

with the manufacturer's recommendations.

.The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included

in any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the

following conditions:

Page 7 of 11



a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing
the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this
specific contract by name.

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from
whatever source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the
Work.

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be
removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation
into the Work.

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the
materials delivered (verified packing list).

12.1t is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the
OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to these
General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the Supplementary
General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of the responsibility of
ensuring the correctness of those materials and for furnishing and placing
such materials in accordance with the requirements of this Contract, the
Contract Drawings, the Technical Specifications, and any approved
changes thereto.

13.The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be
accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, or
other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the stored
materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, security
interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these General
Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored materials
and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance and other
arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of which shall be
satisfactory to the OWNER.

14.The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials, and

equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, whether

Page 8 of 11



incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no later than the
time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances.

15.1n the event any dispute with respect to any payment or pay request cannot
be resolved between the FIRM and OWNER's project staff, FIRM may, in
accordance with the alternative dispute resolution requirements of Florida
Statute section 218.72, et seq, demand in writing a meeting with and review
by the OWNER'’S (agency) director. In the absence of the agency director,
a deputy director may conduct the meeting and review. Such meeting and
review shall occur within ten (10) business days of receipt by OWNER of
FIRM's written demand. The OWNER’s manager shall issue a written
decision on the dispute within ten (10) business days of such meeting. This
decision shall be deemed the OWNER's final decision for the purposes of
the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

Section 8 — Responsibilities
The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any
labor or equipment for the FIRM. The FIRM shall provide all of the labor
and equipment necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at
the expense of the FIRM. Property of any kind that may be on the premises,
which are the site of the performance of this contract, during the

performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM.

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Ed Stover as the OWNER's
representative.

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT,
the OWNER will:

e Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if
requested by FIRM
e Pay for any required permit fees

Page 9 of 11



The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent
contractor in its relationship with the OWNER. The FIRM hereby designates
Nico Shaner as the FIRM’s representative.

Section 9 - Insurance
The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth
the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to
the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.

Section 10 — Level of Service
The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the
FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is
not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service. The
OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory

level of service.

Section 11 — Indemnification
The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of____eleven (11)
pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM

by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.

Page 10 of 11



(SEAL) CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ATTEST:
President
Printed name of Witness Printed name
Date

Approved as to form and legality

Printed name of Witness

District Counsel

Printed name of Witness

State of Florida ENGINEER
County of Palm Beach
Globaltech Inc.

Company
The foregoing instrument was
acknowledged before me on this Q/L\, /Q Q
At

26 _day of September , 2014 by Signature  \ [

Troy L. Lyn Troy L. Lyn, Vice President
who is personally known to me OR
produced Name and title (typed or printed)

as identification.

. 1[2¢/n
M@ WAL 1 = SN
Sigriature ofNotary

12y 4, JENNIFER A, LaFLAM

Wiem 2> NOTARY PUBLIC

"% |ZSTATE OF FLORIDA

<157 Commit EE102208
Expires 6/17/2015

Page 11 of 11



Attachment A

Budget Summary



¥102/92/60 Lio}L mmmn_ >0._._.
L 1-0-G-6 Hoday

89°929'91 ‘sjejo] puel
89'9.9'91 is|ejol way pig
§.'¥0€ 0005 101 [end
85°991L'L 00'L 101 soyyoeq
08'¢ve 00'L 101 pos 3 pass
S8vLY'C 002 a-¥o Mmarj uew ¢
96°090' 00l 101 Hnep
£8'989 00'L 101 lojasjoid ebing
09°/8% 00 101 Jeydepy Bujdno) abuel
12°058'S 00'L eg Jajewmol4
INAC®| 4 00v dH Jabeuepy/saulbug 10afoid
€590l 0092 ¥H (081) Wd uononisuc)
87'86G°L 00°02 dH N uoionisuog
[edtueyody gL :wsay| pig
(ag)1day 1318y Mmold SM aISD Lsvovl :qor
adld X3 fnuenp nun uonduaseg #Med #flquessy

(gg) "1dey 1319\ MoO|d SM AISD LSPOVL
1s1g Juawanoldwi sbuudg |e109

ANV4NOD aiNg - NOIS3A V

Woailvel’y

199YSHJOM Jjoaxe ]



SE.



WORK AUTHORIZATION
CSID WA No. 98
Globaltech No. 140467

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering
Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between
the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
"OWNER", and _Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1,
2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as
though set forth in full.

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Permit Criteria Manual

Update, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”.

At the request of the Coral Springs Improvement District, FIRM has reviewed
numerous stormwater management applications and provided recommendations
for Board Actions based on the existing Permit Criteria Manual (PCM). During the
course of these reviews, it has been noted that multiple deficiencies exist in the

content and layout of the PCM.

Some of the deficiencies noted so far include the counter intuitive reduction in
required storage as building coverage increases and minimal guidance in the
redevelopment of non-compliant sites. These omissions coupled with the
maturation of the District, developing technology and increasingly rigorous
regulations (e.g. numerical water quality standards) have resulted in the PCM not

adequately addressing many of today's issues.

To address these issues and position the District as a progressive leader, we

propose the following multipart approach detailed in the following AGREEMENT.

1 0of 10



Section 1 — Terms
The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having a
direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the performance

of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this Work Authorization with

the OWNER.
Section 2 — Scope of Work
The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1 and 2

of the AGREEMENT:

Engineering Services

Task 1 - Administrative Services

Under this task, the FIRM will prepare a subconsultant agreement with Glen Hanks
Consulting Engineering, Inc., for the development of PCM revisions. The FIRM
and Subconsultant will attend a project kick-off meeting to discuss the schedule of

deliverables and review process.

Task 2 — Research in preparation for the development of interim criteria,
revisions to the Permit Criteria Manual, and the expansion of the storm water

management system recertification program.,

Research historical permits, drainage criteria, calculations, maps, regulations, etc.
in preparation for revisions to the permit criteria manual, the development of
interim redevelopment criteria, and the expansion of the district's 5 year
recertification program. Develop scope of services for the revision of the PCM,

development of interim criteria for redevelopment and expansion of recertification

requirements.

20f 10



Task 3 — Interim Criteria for the redevelopment or expansion of existing sites
To increase water quality and flood protection afforded all residents of the Coral
Springs Improvement District by developing rules for the responsible
redevelopment of properties within the Coral Springs Improvement District that
include the progressive compliance with Storm Water Management (SWM) criteria.

Steps

1) Identify universally applicable criteria for projects within the Coral Springs
Improvement District.

2) Develop draft matrix for establishing continued and progressive compliance
with SWM criteria.

3) Present criteria to Manager and attorney for preliminary feedback and revise
in response to comments.

4) Solicit input from civil engineers in the development community regarding the
proposed changes.

5) Workshop proposed changes with Board.

6) Evaluate comments and participate in rulemaking with Manager and Attorney.

7) Present findings for approval / adoption by board action.

Deliverables

1) Preliminary Technical Recommendations for evaluation by Board, CSID’s
attorney, and manager.

2) Final Technical recommendation for subsequent rule making.

3) PowerPoint presentation of proposed regulations.

Task 4 - Revisions/Update to Permit Criteria Manual

Update Permit criteria manual to better reflect requirements of underlying permits,
current storm water management requirements. Revise contents to eliminate
obsolescent requirements, details, and specifications. Add / revise details to

reflect current best management practices.

30f10



Steps

1) Review existing permit criteria manual and identify deficiencies.

2) Prepare preliminary draft permit criteria manual.

3) Present preliminary draft criteria to manager and attorney for preliminary
feedback.

4) Revise draft PCM in response to manager and attorney input.

5} Solicit input from civil engineers in the development community (one meeting
and one conference call).

6) Workshop proposed changes with Board.

7) Revise in response to input from Board, development community, manager
and attorney.

8) Participate in rulemaking with Manager and Attorney.

9) Present findings for approval / adoption by board action.

Deliverables

1) Preliminary Markup (to assist in the tracking of changes) of Permit Criteria
Manual reflection.

2) Interim PCM Markup.

3) Final proposed Permit Criteria Manual for consideration by Board.

4) PowerPoint presentation of changes.

Task 5 - Periodic Certification - Increased compliance with existing criteria
Develop technical recommendations for incorporation by District Manager and
Attorney into rule(s) expanding compliance with 5 year storm water management
re-certification requirements for properties within the Coral Springs Improvement
District. ldeally, expanded compliance would include all properties (SWM
systems) within the district whether permitted through CSID or not.

4 of 10



Steps

1) Investigate potential to expand 5 year renewal program to include all
properties within the district.

2) Investigate potential benefits from converting from a renewal schedule based
on permit issue date to one based on project location.

3) Develop preliminary regulations for the period recertification of storm water
management systems.

4) Incorporate comments from Manager and attorney.

5) Workshop proposed expansion of program with Board.

6) Solicit input from development community two times during rulemaking.

7) Finalize and present recommendation to Board for adoption.

Deliverables
1) Preliminary and Final Technical Recommendations for rule making (by CSID

management and attorney).

Task 6 - Final Compilation

In the event that the above components are provided separately it will become
necessary to conduct a final compilation, review and revision of the permit criteria
manual to capture the recertification and redevelopment criteria, and incorporate

their final requirements into a final, comprehensive document for acceptance by

the Board.

Assumptions

Assumptions for the project are as follows:

¢ FIRM is not responsible for obtaining planning or zoning permits for this
work. FIRM is responsible of preparing City of Coral Spring Building
Department construction permit applications and Broward County
Department of Environmental Resources Management for work

associated with the storage system installation. City of Coral Springs

50f10



Building Department permit fees will be paid by OWNER. OWNER will
provide assistance in expediting applicable agencies where possible.

« Review comments will be returned to FIRM within one week.

Section 3 - Deliverables
The FIRM will provide electronic and hard copies of deliverable to OWNER for
review. The following Deliverables will be provided to OWNER:

Task 3
1. Preliminary Technical Recommendations for evaluation by
OWNER, OWNER's attorney, and District Manager.
2. Final Technical recommendation for subsequent rule making.

3. PowerPoint presentation of proposed regulations.

Task 4
1. Preliminary Markup (to assist in the tracking of changes) of Permit Criteria
Manual reflection.
2. Interim PCM Markup.

3. Final proposed Permit Criteria Manual for consideration by Board

4. PowerPoint presentation of changes.

Task 5
1. Preliminary and Final Technical Recommendations for rule making (by

CSID management and attorney).

Section 4 — Time of Performance
Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a Notice to
Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to the following

schedule;

6 of 10



Task = Time Elapsed to
Subtask Completion

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days
‘Task 1 - Kick-off Meeting 7 Days after NTP
Task 2 - Research Ongoing
Task 3 — Interim Criteria for 3 months

redevelopment / expansion of Existing
Sites
Task 4 — Revisions / Updates to Permit 4 months

Criteria Manual

Task 5 — Increased Compliance with 5 months
Existing Criteria
Task 6 - Final Compilation 6 months

Section 5 — Method and Amount of Compensation

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s
Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the
payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT. The
calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.

2. Total job price: $38,612.00.

3. The cost for the above scope of services is a lump sum (LS). The LS is
based on percent complete of specific tasks. The LS shall not be greater
than the stated amount unless there is an approved increase in the scope
of services.

4. A Budget Summary for the above LS is provided in Attachment A.

Section 7 — Application for Progress Payment

Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM shall
submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment filled out
and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the date of the

7 of 10



Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation as is required by
the AGREEMENT.

Section 8 — Responsibilities

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any labor
or equipment for the FIRM. The FIRM shall provide all of the labor and equipment
necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at the expense of the FIRM.
Property of any kind that may be on the premises, which are the site of the
performance of this contract, during the performance of this Work Authorization,
shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM.

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Ken Cassel, P.E. as the
OWNER's representative.
8.2  In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT,
the OWNER wiill:
e Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if
requested by FIRM

o Pay for any required permit fees

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent contractor in
its relationship with the OWNER. The FIRM hereby designates Rick Olson as the

FIRM's representative.

Section 9 - Insurance
The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth the

type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to the minimum
requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.

Section 10 - Level of Service

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the FIRM
thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is not maintained

8 of 10



at levels necessary to provide the required service. The OWNER will determine in

its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory level of service.

Section 11 — Indemnification
The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and
employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of ___ten (10)
pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM
by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.

90of10



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Signature of Witness

Signature of President

Dr. Marty Shank

Printed name of Witnhess

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

The foregoing instrument was
acknowledged before me on this

__dayof , 2014 by

who is personally known to me OR

produced

Printed Name of President

Date
Approved as to form and legality

as identification.

District Counsel

ENGINEER

Globaltech, Inc.
Company

Signature

Troy Lyn, P.E_. Vice President
Name and Title (typed or printed)

Signature of Notary

Date

10 of 10



Attachment A

Budget Summary



ATTACHMENT A (Engineering)
WA#98 Permit Criteria Manual Update

Budget Summary

Officer E8 E4 cabD | Adm3 | Adm1 *Sub-
Total Consultant Sub-
Task Task Description $210.00 | $175.00 | $160.00 | $85.00 $76.00 $60.00 Labor Services Consultants
1 |Administrative
Subcontract Preparation 4 2
Klick off meeting with CSID 4 Q 2
a 8 0 0 0 4 1,600 0
2 |Research in Prpreparation of Revisions to Permit Criterla
Manuai
Coorination & Review 2 2 6,600 GHCE
Subtotal Task 2 0 2 0 0 0 2 450 6,600
3 |Interlm Criteria for the Redevelopment of Expanslon of
Existing Sits
Coordination & Review 2 2 7,000 GHCE
Subtotal Task 3 0 2 0 0 0 2 450 7,000
4 |[Revisions / Updates to Permit Criteria Manual
Coordination & Review 4 2 9450, GHCE
Workshop with GSID Board 4
Subtotal Task 4 0 g 0 0 0 4 1,600 9,450
6 |Pariodic Certiflcation - Increased Compliance with
Existing Criterla
Coordination & Review 2 1 5,050 GHCE
Subtotal Task 6 0 2 0 0 0 1 400 6,060
6 |Final Gompllation
Coordinatlon & Review 2 1 2,000 GHCE
Subtotal Task & 0 2 0 0 0 1 400 2,000
Labor Subtotal Hours 0 24 Q 0] 0 14 38
Labor Subtotal $0 $4,200 $0 $a $0 $700 4,900
Labor Total 4,600
Subconsultant Labor Total 30,100
Subconsultant Multiplier 3,612
Subcontract Total 33,712
TOTAL 38,212

GHCE - Glen Hanks Cansulting Engineers, Inc.




SK.



WORK AUTHORIZATION

CSID WA #99
Globaltech No. 140448

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering
Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between
the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
"OWNER", and _Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1,
2012 (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as
though set forth in full.

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the Deep Well Pumps P403,
P404, and P405 Modifications hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”.

Section 1 — Terms
The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having
a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the
performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this Work
Authorization with the OWNER.

Section 2 — Scope of Work
The FIRM shall provide the following services in accordance with the
AGREEMENT:

The OWNER currently has three deep well pumps in operation. Two are
located in Deep Well Pump Building No. 2 (Deep Well Pumps P403 and
P404, and a third pump (Deep Well Pump P405) is located in Deep Well
Pump Building No. 1. Historically these pumps have experienced problems
with vibration due to limitations inherent in the existing installation. These

limitations include the original lightweight pump base frames supplied by the

10of 12



pump manufacturer at the time of installation, non-flexible pipe connections
at the pump inlets and outlets, and cavitation due to low suction pressure

conditions.

Under a previous project, the pump base frame for Deep Well Pump P405
was replaced with a more substantial frame and flexible connections were
added at the pump inlet and outlet. This project was considered successful
and the OWNER would now like to make similar improvements to Deep Well
Pumps P403 and P405.

For the previous project Advance Mechanical Enterprises (AME), Inc. of Fort
Lauderdale, FL, was contracted to fabricate and install the new pump frame,
align the pump, test for vibration, and make improvements to the piping
connections. Globaltech will be subcontracting to AME for similar services
including fabrication of the new frames and will also be self-performing

additional improvements listed herein.

Task 1 — Deep Well Pump Improvements
The following services will be performed:

Deep Well Pumps P403 and P404. Scope items below refer to each pump:
e Remove each existing pump, driver, and base frame. Disconnect all
electrical power, instrumentation, and piping as required to remove
pump assembly. Remove any grout and fasteners from pump slab

and frame. Existing frame to be discarded.

e Transport pump to AME for disassembly of pump and driver for fitting
of new base frame. If deemed necessary provide inspection and
evaluation of shaft, shaft sleeves, impeller, and volute wear rings,
packing, stuffing box, gland follower and bolts, bearings, coupling,
and casing. AME shall prepare a brief report with recommendations
for repairs complete with estimate of cost and repair time. Pump frame

and casing assembly, as well as parts and labor costs for actual

20of12



repairs are included in Bid ltem 15 Mechanical “Effluent Pump rebuild
Allowance”. The Owner shall provide a decision whether to proceed
with the repairs within one week of receiving the report and estimate.

e Fabricate and install new pump base frame as shown in the
attachments (proposal from AME dated June 6, 2014). Installation of
the frame shall include fasteners and grouting after reinstallation and
alignment of the pump and driver.

e Install new flexible bellows coupling in pump suction piping. Modify
piping as required for new coupling, remove existing concrete pipe
support and add fabricated stainless steel supports each side of
coupling.

¢ |Install air release valve and saddle on existing suction piping on
exterior of building. Also, install new combination suction
pressure/vacuum gauge and isolation cock on interior suction piping
to aid in monitoring pump performance.

¢ |nstall new flexible reducer coupling on discharge of pump.

o Modify existing vertical discharge piping ‘tray’ style support at gate
valve to provide welded steel flange anchor supports in two locations
at valve.

¢ Reinstall pump and driver on new base frame. Align and couple pump
and driver and reconnect piping to pump. Grout base frame in place
and conduct vibration testing on completed assembly.

e Above work for pair of pumps will be sequential so that there are at
least two pumps available for service during work.

¢ Provide painting/touch up painting of new parts and affected existing

equipment to match existing.

Deep Well Pump P405:

o |[nstall additional support on existing interior suction piping between megalug

fitting and flexible bellows coupling.

30of12



e Install new standpipe and air release valve (ARV) on existing exposed
exterior horizontal tee at grade in high point of line. ARV discharge shall be
routed to the adjacent chlorine contact basin.

e Evaluate existing electrical service to Deep Well Pump Building No. 1 for
code compliance. Recommend improvements as required. Cost of actual
improvements is not included in this work authorization.

e Provide painting/touch up painting of new parts and affected existing

equipment to match existing.

Drawings for the above work shall be prepared in AutoCAD. Review drawings
(11"x17") shall be prepared and submitted at the 60% and 90% completion level
for review and comment. 100% complete drawings shall be prepared base on
the 90% review comments and distributed. At completion of work record

drawings of the final installation shall be prepared.

Drawings shall include material designation and specifications for vendor and
fabricated items. Submittals shall be prepared and submitted to the OWNER

during the procurement process.

Before beginning work a schedule shall be prepared which includes
engineering, procurement, and sequencing and construction phases of the work

for OWNER information and approval.
Assumptions

Assumptions for the project are as follows:

e OWNER’s staff to provide existing drawings and submittal data on
existing equipment where available

e Building permits are not required for work as this is considered
maintenance on existing equipment. Should the OWNER elect to
proceed with electrical design and construction of existing Deep Well

Pump P405 building service, appropriate permits will be obtained

4 of 12



Section 3 - Location
The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or
sites: Wastewater Treatment Plant

Section 4 - Deliverables

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER:
e Engineering and Record drawings

e Pump report and estimate for repair costs

e Building electrical service drawings and permits if required

e Equipment and material submittals

Section 5 — Time of Performance
Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization. The FIRM

and OWNER agree to the following schedule:

Task Time Elapsed fto Subtask
Completion j
Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days
Engineering drawings 30 Days after NTP
Deep Well Pump P403Improvements 90 Days after NTP
Deep Well Pump P404Iimprovements 120 Days after NTP
Deep Well Pump P405Improvements 90 Days after NTP
Exterior Discharge Pipe Mods 60 Days after NTP

Section 6 — Method and Amount of Compensation

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida
Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the
payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT. The

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.

2. Total job price: $125,115.72. Price includes an allowance of $5,000.00.

5of12



3. On the terms contained in the FIRM’s said proposal for the doing of said
work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically
referred to and made a part of this contract.

4. The cost for the above scope of services is a lump sum (LS). The LS is
based on the materials, methods, and assumptions presented in the scope
of services. The LS shall not be greater than the stated amount unless there
is an approved increase in the scope of services.

5. A Budget Summary for the above LS is provided in Attachment A.

Section 7 — Application for Progress Payment

1. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM
shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment
filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the
date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation
as is required by the AGREEMENT.

2. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM
Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work performed
to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.

3. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon
the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be
withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored
materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's
request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER
will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If
retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from
subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with
F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value of
OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER
determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as
remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall be

that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work required

6 of 12



by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work be
determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of the
Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount of
previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the
Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.
. When the OWNER determines the Work to be Substantially Complete, the
OWNER may reduce the retainage to five percent (5%) of the dollar value of
all Work satisfactorily completed to date, provided that the FIRM is making
satisfactory progress toward Final Completion of the Work, that in the opinion
of both the Engineer and the OWNER there is no specific cause for a greater
retainage, and the FIRM obtains the written consent of the Surety
Companies furnishing the required Public Construction Bond on consent
forms provided by the OWNER. The OWNER may reinstate the retainage
up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER determines, at its discretion or the
Engineer's discretion, that the FIRM is not making satisfactory progress
toward final completion of the Work or where there is other specific cause
for such withholding.
. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials
planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the
requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the Specifications,
and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or at another location
acceptable to the OWNER. Such material must be stored in a secure manor
acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance with the manufacturer's
recommendations.
. The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included in
any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the
following conditions:

a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing

the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this specific

contract by name.

7 of 12



7.

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from whatever
source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the Work.

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be
removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation
into the Work.

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the
materials delivered (verified packing list).

It is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the

OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to

these General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the

Supplementary General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of

the responsibility of ensuring the correctness of those materials and for

furnishing and placing such materials in accordance with the
requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, the Technical

Specifications, and any approved changes thereto.

The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be

accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, or

other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the stored
materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, security
interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these General

Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored materials

and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance and other

arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of which shall
be satisfactory to the OWNER.

. The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials,

and equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, whether
incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no later than
the time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other

encumbrances.

10. The Engineer shall, within ten (10) days after receipt of each Application

for Progress Payment, either indicate in writing a recommendation of

8 of 12



11

payment and present the Application to the OWNER, or return the
Application to the FIRM indicating in writing the Engineer's reasons for
refusing to recommend payment. In the later case, the FIRM may make
the necessary corrections and resubmit the Application. Twenty (20)
days after presentation of the application for progress payment to the
OWNER with the Engineer's recommendation, the amount approved will
(subject to the provisions of the following Paragraph) become due and
when due will be paid by the OWNER to the FIRM.

In the event any dispute with respect to any payment or pay request
cannot be resolved between the Contractor and Owner's project staff,
Contractor may, in accordance with the alternative dispute resolution
requirements of Florida Statute section 218.72, et seq, demand in writing
a meeting with and review by the OWNER'’S (agency) director. In the
absence of the agency director, a deputy director may conduct the
meeting and review. Such meeting and review shall occur within ten (10)
business days of receipt by OWNER of FIRM’s written demand. The
OWNER'’s manager, shall issue a written decision on the dispute within
ten (10) business days of such meeting. This decision shall be deemed
the OWNER's final decision for the purposes of the Local Government

Prompt Payment Act.

.The OWNER may refuse to make payment of the full amount

recommended by the Engineer because claims have been made against
the OWNER on account of the FIRM's performance of the Work, or
because Liens have been filed in connection with the Work, or there are
other items entiting the OWNER to a credit against the amount
recommended, but the OWNER must give the FIRM written notice within
twenty (20) business days after the date on which the invoice is stamped
as received (with a copy to the Engineer) which specifies the invoice
deficiency and any action necessary to make the invoice complete and

proper.

9 of 12



Section 8 — Responsibilities

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any
labor or equipment for the FIRM not specifically identified in this Work
Authorization. The FIRM shall provide all of the labor and equipment
necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at the expense of the
FIRM. Property of any kind that may be on the premises, which are the site
of the performance of this contract, during the performance of this Work
Authorization, shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM.

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Timothy Martin as the
OWNER's representative.

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT,
the OWNER will:

e Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if
requested by FIRM
e Pay for any required permit fees

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent
contractor in its relationship with the OWNER. The FIRM hereby designates
Paul Gandy as the FIRM’s representative.

Section 9 - Insurance
The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth
the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to the
minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.

Section 10 — Level of Service
The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the
FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is not
maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service. The OWNER
will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory level of

service.

10 of 12



Section 11 — Indemnification
The FIRM shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and
employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement.

11 of 12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of ___twelve (12)
pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by

its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in

its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Signature of Witness

Signature of President

Dr. Marty Shank

Printed name of Witness

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

The foregoing instrument was
acknowledged before me on this

____dayof , 2014 by

who is personally known to me OR
produced

as identification.

Signature of Notary

Printed Name of President

Date

Approved as to form and legality

District Counsel

ENGINEER

Globaltech, Inc.
Company

Signature

Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President
Name and Title (typed or printed)

Date

12 of 12



Attachment A

Compensation Summary



¥102/01/01

| abed

fos)

L1-0-§-6 Hoday

A rAll 00'L a-yo Ma1D uew g 7
8y v0eE 00'¥% HH juapusjuadng uoloNIISUOD |
99'61€ 00'v dH Al d uonlonjisuod T
00'L 107 uonezijiqon 1002
JIOMBNS 2 [way pig
9.v62°L1 ‘s|ejo| wsy| pig
01'¢0e 00V dH ulwpy a0 1
99'61€ 00'¥ aH Aiejes 1
A lAL 00'L a-do MalQ INO Yound 1
AL 00’1 a-¥d mal) dnuejg 1
09'€82C 00'0¢ HH juspusjuiladng uonansuUo) 1
GS96L°C 000V dH Nd uononnsuo) 1
99'6l¢E 00t dH Joqe] buynpayog |
€295y 00'v oH Bunasyy sseiboid 1
99'6E 00'¥ dH slenuep 1onpoid 1
99'61L€ 00'v dH Jogeq [eplwgng 1
00'L 101 suonipuo) |elsueg 4
ov'Lel 00} 101 Buiney sisep 1
06°L2l 00°L 101 saliddng 2210 8IS qor 7
05’609 00¢C yjuonw Je|ies] ayug qor b
00'L 101 sanoe4 Alelodwa | L
suonipuoy [ejRUIH | W) pig
(ag)spo dwngd MIQ AQISD 8¥POPL :qor
9ol1d "1x3 Amuenp nun uondudsaq #ued #Aiquassy
(ag) sponW dwind Mid QiSO spvovL
3s1@ wawaaoidw) sbuudg jeion
ANVAWNQD dTiNg - NOIS3A Vv
v1L/0LI0L U . H_m — _o

}99YSHIOM Jod)e ]



1 1-0-G-6 Hoday

¥102/0L/01 ¢ obed
£9°/8L ‘sjejo| way pig
€918/ 00°ZL YH (2%31) Nd uononaisuo)
1ea132s|3 91 way| pig
€0'915°18 ‘§S|ejo| way) pig
81°GL0'6L 002 101 aouBMO||Y PlIngay dwind Jusniy3
1£°6€9 008 HH Wd Uononsuod)
0,628t 00t a-¥o MaI0) uBW ¢
0025.°6 00'L 101 sbuiidno? aiqixs|4
05°2¥0°€ 00t 101 sbumi4 ' edid 1Q
vezee' vy 00'L YH |EDIUBYISN OUBAPY
lesjueyssly G w3y pig
12699 :s|ejo] way pig
16'518') 002 a-do [1e1su) buneon
08'cve 001 101 |eusiey uonesddy osIN
05609 001 101 sbuneon
saysiuiy ¢ way pig
8.°805'C1 :s|ejo way pig
SeviY'E 00¢ a-¥o Ma1D uew ¢
[A 1A 001 101 sseq juswdinbg 1noio
05609 00'L 101 sJsug)se
10'222'8 00’} 101 sws)sAg poddng adid
S|el9 S ‘wiey) pig
zhe99‘e :s|ejo] way| pig
crL0Z'L 00} a-do MBI Uew ¢ 1
8v'v0e oot HH juapuasjuadng uopdnasue) 1
99'6L¢ 00'¥ HH Wd uononsisuod 1
00'L 101 qowag 2002
aolid Ix3 fAnuenp uun uonduosseq #ued #Alquiassy
“"panunuo)
¥LI0L/0L 188USHIONA Jodaxe |



¥102/0L/01 € 10 ¢ obey 11-0-G-6 Hodoy
zL'sLL'sey is[ejo] puels
00°000'9 :s[ejol way| pig
000009 00'L 101 Buusauibug
Buueauibug o  :way pig
00°000°S :s|ejo) Wy pig
00°000°S 00°'L 101 IoUBMO|Y
asuemolly Sz  :way pig
€1°919'L :sjejo way| pig
geele 00°G€ 101 |and
08°29'L 00°'L Yjuon Y1 o4 Buisisael] giooo‘olL
juswdinb3 jejuay g  :way pig
a1 I3 Ayyuenp nun uonduosag #ued #A1quiossy
panuiuo)
vL/0L/0L 199USHIOMN JJoaxe |



Sixth Order of Business



6A.



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Between
BROWARD COUNTY
and
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
to
PROVIDE COST SHARE SUPPORT OF A NATURESCAPE IRRIGATION SERVICE
WITHIN THE WATER UTILITY SERVICE AREA AND AUTHORIZE BROWARD

COUNTY TO CONDUCT SPECIFIC TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED AS PART
OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION SYSTEM EVALUATIONS



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Between
BROWARD COUNTY
and
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
to

PROVIDE COST SHARE SUPPORT OF A NATURESCAPE IRRIGATION SERVICE
WITHIN THE WATER UTILITY SERVICE AREA AND AUTHORIZE BROWARD
COUNTY TO CONDUCT SPECIFIC TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED AS PART
OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION SYSTEM EVALUATIONS

This is an Interlocal Agreement, made and entered into by and between
BROWARD COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, hereinafter referred
to as "COUNTY,"

and

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as "NIS
PARTNER" and collectively as "parties."

WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into pursuant to Section 163.01, Florida
Statutes (2012), also known as the "Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969", and
other Florida law; and

WHEREAS, a high quality and adequate water supply is key to the current and
continued support of urban and natural systems in Broward County; and

WHEREAS, consumptive use water supply allocations are limited by the South
Florida Water Management District's adoption of Restricted Allocation Areas in 2007;
and

WHEREAS, the Applicant’'s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within
the South Florida Water Management District requires that public water supply utilities
and landscape irrigation permittees develop and implement water conservation plans as
described in Subsections 2.3.2.E. and 2.3.2.F.; and

WHEREAS, the NatureScape lIrrigation Service directly supports a number of
measures within these conservation plans demonstrating increases in water use
efficiency achieved through water conservation; and



WHEREAS, the NatureScape Irrigation Service also directly supports a number
of water quality objectives that support compliance with regional and state regulatory
programs including: Total Maximum Daily Loads, the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System, and the recent Federal and State Numeric Nutrient Criteria; and

WHEREAS, the County-wide Integrated Water Resource Plan seeks to optimize
the beneficial uses of local water resources by creating more water and making our
water resources go further; and

WHEREAS, local municipalities and water utilities helped to develop the
Integrated Water Resource Plan through representation on the Water Advisory Board to
the Broward County Board of County Commissioners and its Technical Advisory
Committee; and

WHEREAS, the conservation of water quality and quantity is a principal objective
of the Integrated Water Resource Plan and is demonstrated to be one of the most cost-
effective and immediate means of producing water for meeting future water supply
needs; and

WHEREAS, successful implementation of the Integrated Water Resource Plan
as a strategy for minimizing the impacts of climate change while protecting the quality
and quantity of local water resources is dependent upon community-wide participation;,
and

WHEREAS, it is estimated that up to fifty percent (50%) of total water
consumption in Broward County is due to outdoor irrigation, and landscape runoff
associated with over-irrigation, and poorly maintained irrigation systems contribute to
surface water pollution; and

WHEREAS, Mobile Irrigation Labs are identified by the State of Florida and the
South Florida Water Management District as a preferred water conservation strategy
offering measureable results; and

WHEREAS, in 2005, Broward County first collaborated with municipal and water
utility partners in the launching of a NatureScape Irrigation Service, a local variation of a
Mobile Irrigation Lab designed to provide COUNTY's NatureScape Irrigation Service
partners ("NIS Partners") with detailed site evaluations and recommendations for
producing water savings and water quality improvements through modifications in
landscape and irrigation system design, maintenance, and operation; and

WHEREAS, in 2010, Broward County again collaborated with municipal and
water utility partners in a second five-year agreement providing expanded NatureScape
Irrigation Service water conservation services; and

WHEREAS, since its inception, the NatureScape Irrigation Service has helped
local partners to achieve more than one billion gallons in annual water savings; and



WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a new agreement to provide for an
additional five-year term to support water conservation goals, further water conservation
strategies in support of consumptive use permit requirements, and achieve water quality
improvements required by the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permitting program, NOW,
THEREFORE,

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual terms, conditions, promises, covenants, and
payments hereinafter set forth, COUNTY and NIS PARTNER agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS AND IDENTIFICATIONS

1.1 Agreement - This agreement includes Articles 1 through 9, and the exhibits and
documents that are expressly incorporated herein by reference. Other terms and
conditions are included in the exhibits and documents that are expressly
incorporated by reference.

1.2 Board - The Board of County Commissioners of Broward County, Florida.

1.3  Contract Administrator - The Broward County Administrator, the Director of the
Broward County Environmental Planning and Community Resilience Division, or
the designee of such County Administrator or Director. The primary
responsibilities of the Contract Administrator are to coordinate and communicate
with NIS PARTNER and to manage and supervise execution and completion of
the Scope of Services and the terms and conditions of this Agreement as set
forth herein. In the administration of this Agreement, as contrasted with matters
of policy, all parties may rely on the instructions or determinations made by the
Contract Administrator; provided, however, that such instructions and
determinations do not change the Scope of Services.

1.4  County Administrator - The Administrative head of COUNTY appointed by the
Board.

1.5  County Attorney - The chief legal counsel for COUNTY appointed by the Board.

16  Project - The Project consists of the services described in Article 2.



2.1

2.2

2.3

ARTICLE 2
SCOPE OF SERVICES

COUNTY and NIS PARTNER shall perform all work and make all payments
identified in this Agreement and Exhibit "A." This Agreement and Exhibit "A"
describe COUNTY's and NIS PARTNER's obligations and responsibilities and
are deemed to include preliminary considerations and prerequisites, and all
labor, materials, equipment, and tasks which are such an inseparable part of the
work described that exclusion would render performance by COUNTY and NIS
PARTNER impractical, illogical, or unconscionable.

NIS PARTNER acknowledges that the Contract Administrator has no authority to
make changes that would increase, decrease, or otherwise modify the Scope of
Services to be provided under this Agreement.

The COUNTY shall perform all COUNTY work identified in this Agreement, which
includes the following specific program requirements:

NatureScape frrigation Service Evaluations

a. Ensure that evaluations are performed in a manner that is consistent with
the protocols established in this Article and Exhibit "A."

b. Perform at least six (6) evaluations, three (3) original and three (3)
follow-up, per year on properties selected in coordination with NIS
PARTNER pursuant to paragraphs 2.4 and 2.5 and located within the
water service area of the NIS Partner.

C. Evaluations will be performed by a Broward County staff person with
training in irrigation system design and operation, expertise in landscape
best management practices, and with permission and participation of the
property owner/manager. The initial evaluation will serve to assess
current rates of water consumption as a function of existing landscape
design and maintenance and be based on the existing irrigation system's
condition and standard operation. Following the initial evaluation,
COUNTY will provide the property owner/manager with specific written
recommendations for reducing total irrigation demands and increasing
irrigation system efficiency through appropriate modifications in the
landscape design, as well as irrigation system maintenance and operation.
COUNTY will provide the property owner/manager a summary of the
results of the evaluation in a site report and include the results in quarterly
and annual program reports. The site report will include a description of
the irrigation system and site, a list of recommended improvements, and a
summary of current water consumption, potential water savings, and water
savings realized as a result of the initial evaluation.

4



d. Conduct follow-up evaluations of the three (3) evaluation sites selected by
NIS PARTNER no more than three (3) months following the initial
evaluation. Follow-up evaluations will consist of an assessment of the
degree to which the site-specific recommendations have been
implemented and quantification of the water savings achieved as a result
of the recommended improvements. COUNTY will provide the results of
the follow-up evaluation to the property owner/manager and included in
quarterly and annual program reports.

e. Identify and coordinate property owners/managers interested in pursuing
NatureScape Certification as part of the NatureScape lIrrigation Service
evaluation. For interested property owners/managers, the County will
provide expert assistance in developing a Florida Friendly Landscape™ in
order to meet the NatureScape Broward certification criteria. Properties
implementing NatureScape irrigation evaluation and Florida Friendly
Landscape recommendations are eligible for certification as NatureScape
properties as a result of the NatureScape Irrigation Service evaluation.

f. Conduct additional NatureScape Irrigation Service site evaluations within
each service area in accordance with Exhibit "A."" The number of
additional NatureScape lIrrigation Service evaluations to be performed will
reflect NIS Partner's relative contributions to the total operational budget.
These additional NatureScape Irrigation Service evaluation sites may be
selected at the discretion of the COUNTY and may be identified based on
the participation of property owners/managers in the Broward "Know the
Flow" course. NIS PARTNER will be notified in advance of additional
evaluations to be conducted within its water service area. Evaluations and
follow up evaluations will be conducted in accordance with the protocols
detailed in this Article.

g. Prepare a five-year summary of the program accomplishments, including:

1) Total number and location of properties evaluated;

2) Analysis of potential versus actual water savings achieved as a
result of the NatureScape Irrigation Service;

3) Discussion of realized improvements in landscape practices with
consideration of water quality implications;

4) Identification of properties certified as meeting NatureScape
Broward criteria a result of the NatureScape Irrigation Service; and

5) Assessment of the overall performance of the NatureScape
Irrigation Service.

2.4 NIS PARTNER agrees to provide COUNTY with an initial list of three (3)
identified properties within its water service area to be potential targets for the
NatureScape lIrrigation Service, or coordinate with COUNTY to identify



25

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

appropriate such properties, upon final execution of the agreement, and annually
thereafter for a period of five (5) years.

The annual list of properties shall be submitted by NIS PARTNER to the
Environmental Planning and Community Resilience Division of the Broward
County Environmental Protection Department by the beginning of each contract
year, to enable the COUNTY to conduct the specified number of annual
evaluations and prepare quarterly and annual reports in a timely manner.

ARTICLE 3

TERM AND TIME OF PERFORMANCE

The term of this Agreement shall begin on April 13, 2015, and shall end on April
12, 2020. The continuation of this Agreement beyond the end of any fiscal year
shall be subject to both the appropriation and the availability of funds in
accordance with Chapter 129, Florida Statutes, and like statutory provisions
applicable to NIS PARTNER.

All site selections, duties, obligations, and responsibilities of COUNTY and NIS
PARTNER required by this Agreement shall be completed no later than April 12,
2020. Time shall be deemed to be of the essence in performing the duties,
obligations, and responsibilities required by this Agreement.

ARTICLE 4

COMPENSATION

COUNTY and NIS Partner agree to perform the services set forth in Article 2,
SCOPE OF SERVICES, at a cost to NIS PARTNER of a Two Thousand and No
Hundreds Dollars ($2,000.00) base participation payment plus a per capita cost
allocation based on the 2013 Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan and as shown
in Exhibit "A." The fees for 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 shall be payable
upon invoice and in accordance with the schedule shown in Exhibit "A" for the
work actually performed. Additional evaluations and services can be added at a
unit cost of Six Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars and No Hundreds ($675.00) for
each additional site evaluation with a follow-up visit, or Four Hundred Fifty
Dollars and No Hundreds ($450.00) for each additional site evaluation without a
follow-up visit.

Payment shall be made to COUNTY at:

Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Jim Steinmuller, Accounting Division Administrator
Governmental Center, Room 220

115 South Andrews Avenue Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301



71

7.2

ARTICLE 5

GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY

Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by any
party nor shall anything included herein be construed as consent to be sued by
third parties in any matter arising out of this Agreement or any other contract.
NIS PARTNER and COUNTY are state agencies or political subdivisions as
defined in Chapter 768.28, Florida Statutes, and shall be fully responsible for the
acts and omissions of their respective agents or employees to the extent
permitted by law.

ARTICLE 6

INSURANCE
COUNTY and NIS Partner are entities subject to Section 768.28, Florida
Statutes, and COUNTY and NIS PARTNER shall furnish the Contract
Administrator with written verification of liability protection in accordance with
state law prior to final execution of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 7

TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated for cause by the aggrieved party if the party
in breach has not corrected the breach within ten (10) days after receipt of written
notice from the aggrieved party identifying the breach. This Agreement may also
be terminated for convenience by the COUNTY or NIS PARTNER. Termination
for convenience by the COUNTY or NIS PARTNER shall be effective on the
termination date stated in written notice provided by COUNTY or NIS PARTNER,
which termination date shall be not less than thirty (30) days after the date of
such written notice. This Agreement may also be terminated by the County
Administrator or the City Manager upon such notice as the County Administrator
or the City Manager deems appropriate under the circumstances in the event the
County Administrator or the City Manager determines that termination is
necessary to protect the public health, safety, or welfare. If COUNTY or NIS
PARTNER erroneously, improperly, or unjustifiably terminates for cause, such
termination shall be deemed a termination for convenience, which shall be
effective thirty (30) days after such notice of termination for cause is provided.

Notice of termination shall be provided in accordance with the "NOTICES"
section of this Agreement except that notice of termination by the County
Administrator or the City Manager, which the County Administrator or City
Manager deems necessary to protect the public health, safety, or welfare may be



7.3

7.4

9.1

verbal notice that shall be promptly confirmed in writing in accordance with the
"NOTICES" section of this Agreement.

In the event this Agreement is terminated for convenience by the COUNTY or
NIS PARTNER, any services properly performed under the Agreement through
the termination date specified in the written notice of termination shall be paid.
COUNTY and NIS PARTNER acknowledge that each has received good,
valuable and sufficient consideration from the parties, the receipt and
adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged by the parties, in exchange for
the right to terminate this Agreement for convenience.

For a NIS PARTNER that does not have a City Manager, the words "City
Manager" as used in this agreement shall mean the Chief Executive Officer of
such NIS PARTNER.

ARTICLE 8
EEO

No party to this Agreement may discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex,
religion, national origin, disability, age, marital status, political affiliation, sexual
orientation, pregnancy, or gender identity and expression in the performance of
this Agreement.  Neither COUNTY nor NIS PARTNER shall unlawfully
discriminate against any person in its operations and activities or in its use or
expenditure of funds in fulfilling its obligations under this Agreement and shall not
otherwise unlawfully discriminate in violation of Chapter 16, Broward County
Code of Ordinances. In addition, COUNTY and NIS PARTNER shall take
affirmative steps to prevent discrimination in employment against disabled
persons.

ARTICLE 9
MISCELLANEOUS
RIGHTS IN DOCUMENTS AND WORK

Any and all reports, photographs, surveys, and other documents provided to NIS
PARTNER by COUNTY or created by COUNTY in connection with this
Agreement are and shall remain the property of COUNTY, and, if a copyright is
claimed by COUNTY, COUNTY grants to NIS PARTNER a non-exclusive license
to use the copyrighted item(s) indefinitely, to prepare derivative works, and to
make and distribute copies to the public. In the event of termination of this
Agreement, any reports, photographs, surveys, and other documents prepared
by COUNTY, whether finished or unfinished, shall remain the property of the
COUNTY, and, if in the possession of NIS PARTNER, shall be delivered by NIS



9.2

9.3

PARTNER to the Contract Administrator within seven (7) days of termination of
this Agreement by either party.

PUBLIC RECORDS

COUNTY is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and NIS
PARTNER is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes or an
Interlocal partner acting in conjunction with COUNTY pursuant to Section
119.0701, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, COUNTY and NIS PARTNER shali:

9.2.1 Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be
required to be kept and maintained under this Agreement;

9.2.2 Provide the public with access to such public records at a cost that does
not exceed that provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise
provided by law;

9.2.3 Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and
exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law.

The failure of NIS PARTNER to comply with the provisions set forth in this
Section shall constitute a default and breach of this Agreement and COUNTY
shall enforce the default in accordance with the provisions set forth in Section
71.

NOTICES

Whenever either Party desires to give notice to the other, such notice must be in
writing, sent by certified United States Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, or sent by commercial express carrier with acknowledgement of
delivery, or by hand delivery with a request for a written receipt of
acknowledgment of delivery, addressed to the party for whom it is intended at the
place last specified. The place for giving notice shall remain the same as set forth
herein until changed in writing in the manner provided in this section. For the
present, the parties designate the following:

FOR COUNTY:

Director, Environmental Planning and Community Resilience Division
Governmental Center, Room 329H

115 South Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

With copy to:

County Administrator

115 South Andrews Avenue, Suite 409
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

FOR NIS PARTNER:

District Manager, Coral Springs Improvement District
10300 NW 11t Manor
Coral Springs, Florida 33071

MATERIALITY AND WAIVER OF BREACH

Each requirement, duty, and obligation set forth herein was bargained for at
arm's-length and is agreed to by the parties. Each requirement, duty, and
obligation set forth herein is substantial and important to the formation of this
Agreement, and each is, therefore, a material term hereof.

NIS PARTNER or COUNTY's failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement
shall not be deemed a waiver of such provision or modification of this Agreement.
A waiver of any breach of a provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a
waiver of any subsequent breach and shall not be construed to be a modification
of the terms of this Agreement.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

COUNTY and NIS PARTNER shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and
local laws, codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations in performing its duties,
responsibilities, and obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

SEVERANCE

In the event a portion of this Agreement is found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining provisions shall continue to be effective
unless COUNTY or NIS PARTNER elects to terminate this Agreement. An
election to terminate this Agreement based upon this provision shall be made
within seven (7) days of final court action, including all available appeals.

JOINT PREPARATION

The parties and their counsel have participated fully in the drafting of this
Agreement and acknowledge that the preparation of this Agreement has been
their joint effort. The language agreed to expresses their mutual intent and the
resulting document shall not, solely as a matter of judicial construction, be
construed more severely against one of the parties than the other. The language

10



9.8

9.9

9.10

9.11

in this Agreement shall be interpreted as to its fair meaning and not strictly for or
against any party.

INTERPRETATION

The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and
shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. All
personal pronouns used in this Agreement shall include the other gender, and
the singular shall include the plural, and vice versa, unless the context otherwise
requires. Terms such as "herein," "hereof," "hereunder," and "hereinafter,” refer
to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular sentence, paragraph, or
section where they appear, unless the context otherwise requires. Whenever
reference is made to a Section or Article of this Agreement, such reference is to
the Section or Article as a whole, including all of the subsections of such Section,
unless the reference is made to a particular subsection or subparagraph of such
Section or Article.

PRIORITY OF PROVISIONS

If there is a conflict or inconsistency between any term, statement, requirement,
or provision of any exhibit attached hereto, any document or events referred to
herein, or any document incorporated into this Agreement by reference and a
term, statement, requirement, or provision of Articles 1 through 9 of this
Agreement, the term, statement, requirement, or provision contained in Articles 1
through 9 shall prevail and be given effect.

JURISDICTION, VENUE, WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with and
governed by the laws of the state of Florida. The parties acknowledge that
jurisdiction of any controversies or legal disputes arising out of this Agreement,
and any action involving the enforcement or interpretation of any rights
hereunder, shall be exclusively in the state courts of the Seventeenth Judicial
Circuit in Broward County, Florida, and venue for litigation arising out of this
Agreement shall be exclusively in such state courts, forsaking any other
jurisdiction which either party may claim by virtue of its residency or other
jurisdictional device. BY ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT, NIS PARTNER
AND COUNTY HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE ANY RIGHTS EITHER PARTY
MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY OF ANY CIVIL LITIGATION RELATED TO,
ARISING FROM, OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT.

AMENDMENTS
The parties may amend this Agreement to conform to changes in federal, state,

or local laws, regulations, directives, and objectives. No modification,
amendment, or alteration in the terms or conditions contained herein shall be

11



9.12

9.13

9.14

9.15

effective unless contained in a written document prepared with the same or
similar formality as this Agreement and executed by the Board and NIS
PARTNER or others delegated authority to or otherwise authorized to execute
same on their behalf.

PRIOR AGREEMENTS

This document represents the final and complete understanding of the parties
and incorporates or supersedes all prior negotiations, correspondence,
conversations, agreements, and understandings applicable to the matters
contained herein. There is no commitment, agreement, or understanding
concerning the subject matter of this Agreement that is not contained in this
written document. Accordingly, no deviation from the terms hereof shall be
predicated upon any prior representation or agreement, whether oral or written.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The truth and accuracy of each "Whereas" clause set forth above is
acknowledged by the parties. The attached Exhibit "A" is incorporated into and
made a part of this Agreement.

REPRESENTATION OF AUTHORITY

Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of a party hereto hereby
represents and warrants that he or she is, on the date he or she signs this
Agreement, duly authorized by all necessary and appropriate action to execute
this Agreement on behalf of such party and does so with full legal authority.

MULTIPLE ORIGINALS

Multiple copies of this Agreement may be executed by all parties, each of which,
bearing original signatures, shall have the force and effect of an original
document.

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)

12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have made and executed this

Agreement: BROWARD COUNTY

through its

BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS, signing by and through its Mayor or Vice-Mayor, authorized to

execute same by Board action on the

day of ,20__, and

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, signing by and through its

, duly authorized to execute same.

COUNTY

ATTEST:

Broward County Administrator, as
Ex-officio Clerk of the Broward County
Board of County Commissioners

Insurance requirements
approved by Broward County
Risk Management Division

By

Signature (Date)

Print Name and Title above

MCO/gmb

BROWARD COUNTY, by and through
its Board of County Commissioners

By

Mayor

day of , 20

Approved as to form by

Joni Armstrong Coffey

Broward County Attorney
Governmental Center, Suite 423
115 South Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
Telephone: (954) 357-7600
Telecopier: (954) 357-7641

By

Michael C. Owens (Date)
Senior Assistant County Attorney

Maite Azcoitia (Date)
Deputy County Attorney

NatureScape Irrigation Service ILA Coral Springs Imp Dist.docx

10/03/14
#14-058.06



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN BROWARD COUNTY AND CORAL
SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TO PROVIDE COST SHARE SUPPORT OF A
NATURESCAPE IRRIGATION SERVICE WITHIN THE WATER UTILITY SERVICE
AREA AND AUTHORIZE BROWARD COUNTY TO CONDUCT SPECIFIC TECHNICAL
ACTIVITIES REQUIRED AS PART OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION SYSTEM

EVALUATIONS

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Attest: By:
President
____dayof , 20
Clerk
By:
Manager
____day of , 20

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
District Attorney

14



Gl

“9SBRI0M BIA] JO J900 %¢ B J0SP STOT J9E TeaK §OTD 30 SJE00 [BI0 L SKOD [BOL HT07 TUSWRRISE stotaald S Wwoly poAISp Se 1800 [BGCE6 VO.L ST0T YL '€

-spodaa enuue pue Apyenb o w poyussasd [ synsa e pue jndim sPmIed SN 91 [EA4 TOJPERIOCO T SPEW 3q[la SO IDQRNEAS ST JO WHDJIS Y,

‘dn-mogog

B I0OqEM 0SHS D dn-of0] B TEM $L9F OF PEPPE 3q UED STORENBAS ENXH “digssmued SIN o7) W POpmoW BoIE [BI0} 9T 03 3a¥es nogemdod eere soaes s,511ed 1PES O POsEq PIJEOOJE I8 SUCT)EN[EAS [EBOEPP V|
-SmArs 39)E.4 W3s)-Fuo] Smygnoro W pesn suoneead di-mofjo] £ pue [ERm ¢ Jof sensdord ¢ 10938 0) AJIMOD [EM SIBWPICOD [ 4 PUNEJ SIN Uod ATemmue pa)epdimod aq fia SUORENEAS 58T JO (80} V T

und A1ddng 1318 15800 I5EH P 40T SOT It Woly Uy re suongndod eare 934138 0107 T

JEDISPNET O] AQ PIAISS 44
Auo wIY XIS RERY 4

184895 €9T'LETS SOT'EETS £8E°6TIS | ST9°STIS 966‘TZTS 98T 09 971 000°THS L09°9pE*T 0]
8LTLTS £8L°68 v19°¢S 167°¢S 76T°SS 8ET'SS g 7 9 000°T$ ¥90°0¢ eJEUE],
6TF'LSS SLTTIS 0Z8'1IS 9LV TS rI11S LIS0TS VI 8 9 000°T$ €0V 11T smmg
698°7€$ 896°0% S9L79% 896°0% LLEDS 161°9% 6 £ 9 000°T$ LI6°6L peag oueduog
£08°CES 991°LS L§6°9% €6L70% 955°0% L9€°0% 01 ¥ 9 000°Z$ T18°16 TOENEL]
STI6PS TIF0TS 601°01% +18°6% 675°6$ 1ST°6% z 9 9 000°T$ T00°Z8T SAL] RHOIGUS]
8€£7°0Z% 06ZF$ S9TH$ HO'vS 976'€S Z18°es L 1 9 000°Z$ 19.°6T %178 PEFRO
0SL°TTS €788 780°t% 9SS FIF TS S8TVS L 1 9 000°ZS ¥66°TE epIspne] quo N
165°8¢$ 001°8$ TeE'Ls 269°L$ 891 LS 0ST°L$ o1 ¥ 9 000°Z$ S1U9Tt | e
LOLLTS 988°¢$ SIL'SS 6¥S°SS L8€°CS 0€T'sS 8 T 9 000°7$ ¥I£°8S IeSIe]y
185°LT$ LY8SS LLY'SS 116°6% 16€'6S S61°6S 8 T 9 000°7$ FI1°8S g=pne]
¥06°TT §S8YS FILYS LSS TP PS PIES L | 9 | oo00cs 161°6€ | s oEpmpreT
008°0F$ 7668 7£9°6% 75568 6L0°6% S18°8% 4 9 9 000°7$ SEGEHT #PoosAloH
8SLETS LEO'CS 068'1$ srLVS 609+ SLFVS 8 Zz 9 000°Z$ gIT°LE qoesd JepueeH
IBE°LSS F91°T1E OI8°TIS 99t°11% ZEUTIS 808°01% £l L 9 000°7% 9857 L1 *S[epIapre] Koy
666'STS T155S 16£°58 S61°S$ ¥r0'SS L63VS 8 T 9 000°T$ THR'IE yoesq Py
o618 FOT'PS SHO'HS ST6'ES I18°¢$ 00L°€$ L 1 9 000°T$ 8FCLT e
1899(% 9¢6°ES X3 A £EC°ES 9€T €S ries L 1 9 000°Z$ iz ¥ at yoesq LR
v YA £96°F$ 618°+% 6L9FS THSTS oTF'vS 8 T 9 000°T$ 696°9¢ aisd
69%°LTS £78°¢S ¥$9°s$ 68r°SS 6Z£'SS FLL'SS 8 z 9 000°Z8 670°8S sSuuidg feso )
$6007$ 09ZF$ 9L Vs 910°t% 6638°¢S $8L'ES L I 9 000°7$ €¥SRT 430 3adoo
S1097$ SIS°cS ¥SE°6S 861°S§ LV0'SS 006°FS$ 8 z 9 000°C$ S16°€S H23I17) MO0 )
BAIY
[ALD
o] (oo _v_onuM s dn-sogog
1503 JE3x-G - . 1500 03 | 505 @01 $T07 wopenpeag| O oL aeax sag . (0107) vopemdog
1E30L 6107 | T®OL8T0T | [®CL L107 | [®I0L OTOT [euonIppY uonedppaeg aseq LER T IRETN
; Suonenfesy

6107-ST0T Ad s1dUIR] [T 10§ uonnqinsi( 150 pasodoig 3o1413§ uonesLLy adesgoimey - ,V,, NQXH




6B.



Globaltech, Inc.
CSID Engineer’s Report
October 10, 2014

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT

WA # 82 Wells 6 and 11 Rehabilitation Oversight Assistance — Complete
e Layne completed rehabilitation October 31,
e Pump testing indicated Boreblast rehabilitation improved well from 24 to 34 gpm/ft.

WA # 85 Above Ground Diesel Fuel Tank for North Blower Generator — In progress
e Fuel tank and piping installed. Bollards remaining to be installed to close out permit.

WA # 86 Canal Bank Stabilization 60% Design — In progress
e Continue to meet with potential subcontractors and obtaining quotes.
e Preparing estimate based on quotations and anticipated staging areas.

WA # 87 Well 6 Wellhead Improvements — In progress
¢ Piping installed after Layne fished rehabilitation.
e Electrical, fencing, disinfection, permit closeout, and startup remain.

WA # 88 WWTP Influent Screen - In progress
e Working on specifications and drawing.

WA # 89 WTP Control System Upgrade - Complete
e Control system upgrade complete. Closing out project.

WA # 92 Raw Water Quality Fouling of Sand Strainer/Cartridge Filter Evaluation — In Progress
e Preparing technical memorandum and meeting with staff to review results.
e Retesting as needed for evaluation.

WA #93 Wells 4 & 7 Design & Permitting- In Progress

e Permit package submitted to BC Health Department. BCHD schedule to visit site.

e Receiving and addressing comments from Coral Springs Building Department.

e Met with Sunshine Drainage District and Broward County Highway Construction and
Engineering Division week to go over power line in SDD right of way and removal of raw water
main from bridge (SDD and BCHCD).

e SDD to approve easement on 10/8. City of Coral Spring approval of easement pending.

e Received quotation from drillers. Preparing WA for constructions of Wells 4 and 7.

e Met with staff to review design drawings.

WA # 94 Comprehensive Well Reliability Evaluation
e Begin review of raw water main.



WA # 95 Raw Water Main Removal from Coral Springs Drive Bridge

Submitted construction permit to Sunshine Drainage District. SDD approval on 10/8.
Submitted construction permit to Broward County Highway Construction.  Anticipate
approval/response by next week.

PROJECTS PENDING

WWTP Capacity Analysis Report — WA 96 approval pending.

Well 5 Raw Water Well Flow Meter Replacement - WA 97 approval pending
Stormwater Site Development Criteria — WA 98 approval pending

DIW Pumps 2 & 3 Modifications — WA 99 pending.

Canal Bank Restoration Construction — WA under development.

Wells 4R and 7R construction — WA under development.



6C.



€l € 0 14 l I I 0 14 0 0 0 l s}so] uojeiqije) isjolN
€9 14 g 8 14 L 9 14 € < 9 S G speay-sIN
LSS S 2 ¥ 62 S 0S5 ¥S ¥ Oy 9€ SP 16 49pJ0 yiom Bunnbai Aninbuj soworsng
Ivlol| 22 AON 390 3dag bBny Anp aunp Aeww iady Jeyy ge4 uep E

4% } 0 0 14 0 l I 14 € 0 } I s}s9] uopeiqije) isyol
6. L € oL 9 L 9 9 9 G 9 9 b spesay-siN
6€9 26 W v 19 T Sy 8y e €9 v VS 86 49pJo yiom Buuinbas Aiinbuj sawoysnd
qvioL! 99a AoN 190 1des Bny Ainr sunp Aew Jdy Jew go4 uep E

I 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 S)s9 uojjeiqijed 19)oN
1544 0 Z 14 6 € G 8 S L speay-siN
2144 Ly s Sy €L 0S 09 *14 194 € 1apio yiom Buuinbai Aiinbuj sewoysnd
9v10L| 29 AON WO 1deg BbBny Anp aunp Aew idy Jey qo4 uepr E

s19p10 Niom Bunjig Anmn
JoIsiq JuswaAoidul] sbulidg [e10)




CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING NOTES--OCTOBER MEETING
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

Layne has conducted the "bore blasting” and developing portions of the work to be done on Well #6. The
pictures below show what the AIG (Air Impulse Generator) looks like. This bore blast tool can deliver

pressure pulses from 150 to 3500 psi, agitating and scouring away chemical and biological buildu The

psi for our purposes did not exceed 600, because the contractor felt this was the optimal psi based on the
amount of sediment being air lifted out. The original goal here was to see if bore blasting showed any
significant improvement over the chemical cleaning done on Well 11. While we cannot compare apples

to apples, it seems that the bore blasting by itself showed little improvement over the conventional chemical
cleaning. Calculated as percentage increase, the specific gravity of well 6 was @12% less than the chemical
rehab performed on well 11. At this time it appears that neither technique has a big advantage over the other,
so it would come down to the cost factor. The chemical treatment in general is less costly. However, the

final technical memorandum is not out at this time, but the final results of the entire development should give
us better information to base a decision.

Global Tech has started their portion of the Well 6 project. (WA 87 -Wellhead Improvements). The old well
head has been pulled and the concrete walls have been cut down and removed. The new wellhead is installed

and connected to the existing main. New concrete work begins next week.

Removal of the raw water main running under the bridge is still in the permitting stage. Permits are due next
week and once okayed and received, Global Tech will begin the removal. (WA 95)



Coral Springs Improvement District
Wastewater Department Report

October 2014 Board Meeting

Work Authorizations Requesting Approval

e WA # 96 - WWTP Capacity Analysis Report

Ongoing Projects
Global Tech is progressing with the following approved work authorizations:
WA # 81 - Replacement above ground diesel tank/Sidewalk drainage

e The final inspection of the above ground diesel tank will be performed by City of Coral Springs
Building Department and is tentatively schedule to be completed on October 17, 2014.

e Installation of the storm drainage system for the north blower to the pond is expected to start
the week of October 20, 2014.

WA 88 - Replacement of Influent Bar Screen
¢ Waiting for final proposals from vendors.
Operations
Digester #1 outside tank is out of service for replacement of broken diffusers.

e Repeated issues with diffusers. Management is in contact with vendor to resolve issues.



Coral Springs Improvement District
Field Department Report
[October] Meeting

e The missile bore has been ordered and we will be able to start using it the week of Oct. 13
e We have awarded the bid for the dump trailer to TEX trailers.

e We have ordered extra pipe in various sizes for back up for emergencies.



Water Breaks
Date Address

8/6/2014 11948 nw 2nd st.
8/6/2014 9238 nw 18th st.
8/7/2014 240 nw 92nd terr.
8/8/2014 11904 glenmore dr.
8/8/2014 119 nw 99th way
8/9/2014 1662 nw 81st ave.
8/10/2014 11342 nw 10th mnr.
8/11/2014 10758 nw 17th st.
8/12/2014 9031 nw 21st ct.
8/12/2014 11388 nw 18th mnr
8/13/2014 10755 nw 17th st.
8/14/2014 2007 nw 86th way
8/14/2014 968 nw 110 In.
8/15/2014 1708 nw 84th dr.
8/15/2014 8960 nw 3rd ct.
8/16/2014 11005 nw 7th st.
8/17/2014 1491 nw 112th terr.
8/18/2014 9265 nw 1st st.
8/18/2014 8393 nw 17th ct.
8/18/2014 1923 nw 89th terr.
8/19/2014 1773 nw 84th dr.
8/19/2014 11680 nw 12th st.
8/19/2014 8782 nw 20th mnr
8/19/2014 11033 nw 17th pl.
8/20/2014 11099 nw 19th st.
8/20/2014 11548 nw 20th ct.
8/20/2014 1364 nw 112th way
8/21/2014 1486 nw 112th terr.
8/21/2014 1831 nw 81st ave.
8/22/2014 1590 nw 93rd terr.
8/22/2014 1812 nw 88th way

8/25/2014 93rd terr. And 15th st.

8/25/2014 1923 nw 89th terr.
8/26/2014 9757 nw 3rd manor
8/27/2014 592 nw 111th terr.
8/27/2014 8691 sw 1st pl.
8/27/2014 10957 nw 112th terr.
8/28/2014 1855 colonial way
8/28/2014 2140 nw 107th way

9/1/2014 124 sw 96th lane
9/1/2014 477 nw 95th terr.

August 2014

A-G-M

OO0 P> OXP>PPIP>I>PrrOPO>POOO» P> PI>0PP>XP>0OrX0N0

>

Service
Line

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

x X

Main
Line

st. crossing

st. crossing

date
finished

8/6/2014

8/7/2014

8/8/2014

8/8/2014
8/11/2014
8/11/2014
8/11/2014
8/12/2014
8/12/2014
8/12/2014
8/13/2014
8/15/2014
8/15/2014
8/15/2014
8/15/2014
8/16/2014
8/18/2014
8/18/2014
8/19/2014
8/19/2014
8/20/2014
8/19/2014
8/20/2014
8/20/2014
8/21/2014
8/21/2014
8/21/2014
8/22/2014
8/22/2014
8/25/2014
8/25/2014
8/27/2014
8/26/2014
8/29/2014
8/29/2014
8/29/2014
8/28/2014
8/28/2014
8/28/2014

9/2/2014
9/2/2014



Water Breaks
Date Address

9/2/2014 9255 nw 18th st.
9/3/2014 2150 nw 110th lane
9/3/2014 1265 nw 84th dr.
9/3/2014 1491 nw 112th terr.
9/4/2014 8475 nw 14th ct.
9/4/2014 1861 nw 83rd dr.
9/5/2014 1831 nw 81st ave.
9/8/2014 riverside & atlantic
9/8/2014 11159 nw 10th pl.
9/9/2014 8851 nw 21st ct.
9/9/2014 9957 sw 1st ct.
9/10/2014 8525 nw 21st ct.
9/11/2014 775 nw 87th ave.
9/12/2014 9022 swd blvd
9/12/2014 8887 nw 19th st.
9/12/2014 10488 nw 4th st.
9/14/2014 11233 nw 10th manor
9/14/2014 nw 95th terr. And swd lane
9/16/2014 8403 nw 20th pl.
9/16/2014 2148 nw 107 way
9/16/2014 1811 nw 107th way
9/17/2014 1508 nw 112th way
9/17/2014 104 sw 97th terr.
9/18/2014 10866 nw 17th pl.
9/18/204 1531 nw 112 th way
9/18/2014 9391 nw 5th st.
9/19/2014 11460 nw 19th dr.
9/21/2014 213 nw 92 terr.
9/22/2014 1519 nw 112th way
9/22/2014 1785 nw 84th dr.
9/22/2014 1731 nw 92 circle
9/23/2014 1570 nw 93rd terr.
9/24/2014 1680 nw 93rd terr.
9/25/2014 8808 nw 3rd pl.
9/26/2014 11049 nw 12th dr.
9/27/2014 1946 nw 85th dr.
9/29/2014 603 nw 99th terr.
10/1/2014 10766 nw 21st pl.
10/3/2014 1111 nw 21st pl.

september 2014

A-G-M

avers

>T OO OPFPOPFPPPPOO0P>>PPPPOPP>PIPPPIPPPO0O0O000O0>2>PPPO0>PO000000O0

recent

Service Main meter
Line Line change
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

date
finished

9/3/2014

9/3/2014

9/4/2014

9/4/2014

9/5/2014

9/4/2014

9/5/2014

9/8/2014

9/8/2014

9/9/2014
9/10/2014
9/10/2014
9/11/2014
9/12/2014
9/12/2014
9/15/2014
9/15/2014
9/15/2014
9/16/2014
9/16/2014
9/17/2014
9/17/2014
9/17/2014
9/18/2014
9/19/2014
9/19/2014
9/19/2014
9/22/2014
9/22/2014
9/23/2014
9/23/2014
9/24/2014
9/24/2014
9/25/2014
9/26/2014
9/29/2014
9/30/2014
10/2/2014
10/6/2014



FINANCIALS



Coral Springs
Improvement District

Financial Reporting
for
SEPTEMBER 2014

October 20, 2014
Board of Supervisors Meeting



Coral Springs Improvement District

Balance Shest
All Fund Types and Account Groups

September 30, 2014

General Water & Sawer General

Description Fund Fund Fixed Assets Totals
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents:

Checking Accounts $ 4942339 § 9,808,241 § - $ 14,750,580

Cash on Hand - 10,500 - 10,500

Money Market Accounts 4,066,116 7,103,137 - 11,169,253

State Board of Admin. (Net) - 4,534 - 4,534

Certificates of Deposit 260,928 257,486 - 518,414
Restricted Cash - - - B
Restricted Investments - 4,618,029 - 4,618,029
Accounts Receivable - 1,039,739 - 1,039,739
Unbilled Utility Revenues Receivable - 687,880 - 687,880
Accrued Interest Recelvable 2,182 1,838 - 4,120
Due from Other Funds - 17,386 - 17,386
Prepaid Expenses 24,922 380,597 - 405,519
Bond Costs (2007 Series) - 852,675 - 852,675
Bond Finance Costs - 18,737 - 18,737
Land - 361,739 553,200 914,939
Easements - 394,998 - 394,998
Meters in Field (Net) - 85,633 - 85,633
Machinery & Equipment (Net) - 226,801 671,640 898,441
Imp. Other than Bldgs (Net) - 31,708,553 6,688,223 38,396,776
Buildings (Net) - 200,806 - 200,806
Construction in Progress - 33,258,638 - 33,258,638
Total Assets $ 9,296487 §$ 91,038,047 $§ 7,913,063 § 108,247,597




Coral Springs Improvement District

Balance Sheet
All Fund Types and Account Graups

September 30, 2014

General Water & Sewer General
Description Fund Fund Fixed Assets Totals
A TIE

Accounts Payable $ 9295 $ 122219  § - $ 131,514
Conltracts Payable - - - -
Retainage Payable - - - -
Accrued Int Payable-2007 Series - 659,385 - 659,385
Accrued R & R Reserve - - - -
Accrued Wages Payable 6,932 48,614 - 55,546
Accrued Vac/Sick Time Payable - 156,419 - 156,419
Pension Payable - - - -
Utility Tax Payable - 48,099 - 48,099
Payroll Taxes Payable - - - -
Deposits 15,000 533,950 - 648,950
Due lo Other Funds 17,386 - - 17,386
Net OPEB Obligation - 149,840 149,840
Bonds Payable B 43,255,000 - 43,255,000
Bond Discount-2007 Series - (721,295) - (721,295)
Deferred Loss (2002 Series) - (37,993) - (37,993)
[Total Liabllities 48,613 44,214,238 - 44,262,851 |
FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION
Fund Balance:

Unspendable 24,922 - - 24,922

Assigned 7,404,732 - 7,404,732

Unassigned 1,818,220 - 1,818,220
Net Position - 46,823,809 - 46,823,809
Investment in GFA - - 7,913,063 7,913,063
[Total Fund Balance / Net Assets 9,247,874 46,823,809 7,913,063 63,984,746 |
Total Liabilities &

Fund Balance / Net Assets $ 9,206487 $ 91,038,047 $ 7,913,063 $ 108,247,597




Coral Springs Improvement District

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 12 Months Varlance
Budgat Thru Ending Favorable
FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 {Unfavorable)
REVENUES:
Assessments (Net) $ 1958486 $ 1,958,486 1,992,061 $ 33,575
Permit Review Fees 1,000 1,000 6,750 5,750
Interest Income 2,400 2,400 15,647 13,247
Unrealized Loss-SBA - - - -
Shared Personnel Rev. 29,239 29,239 29,239 -
Misceltaneous Revenue - - 290 290
Carry Forward Assigned Funds 476,722 476,722 - (476,722)
[Total Revenues 2,467,847 2,467,847 2,043,987 (423,860)|
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees 7,200 7,200 7.200 -
Salaries/Wages 100,286 100,286 100,853 (567)
Special Pay 224 224 235 {(11)
FICA Taxes 8,224 8,224 8,299 {75)
Pension Expense 10,029 10,029 10,114 (85)
Health Insurance 26,627 26,627 26,756 (129)
Workers Comp. Ins. 495 495 230 265
Engineering Fees 24,000 24,000 20,610 3,390
Attorney Fees 36,000 36,000 47,386 (11,386)
Special Consulting Services 50,000 50,000 18,065 31,935
Annual Audit 7.200 7,200 7.200 -
Actuarial Computation-OPEB - - - -
Management Fees 49,440 49,440 49,440 -
Communications-Telephone 2,961 2,961 3,338 (377)
Posiage 636 636 636 -
Printing & Binding 2,520 2,520 2,520 -
Building Rent 12,000 12,000 12,000 -
Insurance 3,600 3,600 2,519 1,081
Legal Advertising 2,200 2,200 708 1,492
Contingencies/Other Current Charges 2,400 2,400 190 2,210
Fire & EMS Assessments 10,800 10,800 10,361 439
Technology Expense 26,000 26,000 22,000 4,000
Digital Record Management 10,000 10,000 7.201 2,799
Office Supplies 5,100 5,100 6,096 (996)
Dues, Subscriptions 7,500 7,500 5,587 1,913
Promotional Expenses 4,800 4,800 4,936 (136}
Capital Outlay - - - -
| Total Administrative 410,242 410,242 374,480 36,762 |




Coral Springs Improvement District
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expendituras and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

" Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 12 Months Varlance
Budget Theu Ending Favorable
FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 {Unfavorable)
Figld Operations
Salaries and Wages 262,423 262,423 267,645 (5.222)
Special Pay 1,137 1,137 1,137 -
FICA Taxes 20,076 20,076 20,169 (93)
Pension Expense 26,243 26,243 25,586 657
Health Insurance 50,180 50,180 58,308 (8,128)
Worker's Comp. Insurance 12,413 12,413 11,413 1,000
Water Quality Testing 3.600 3,600 2,930 670
Communications-Radios/Cellphones 1,320 1,320 1,059 261
Electric Expanse 1,248 1,248 1,225 23
Rentals & Leases - - - -
Insurance 24,495 24,495 22,887 1,608
R & M - General 42,007 42,007 23,708 18,301
R & M - Culvert Inspection & Cleaning 100,000 100,000 - 100,000
R & M - Canal Dredging & Maintenance 150,000 150,000 - 150,000
R & M - Vegetation Management 50,000 50,000 - 50,000
Operating Supplies - Genaral 525 525 500 25
Operating Supplies - Chemicals 119,907 119,807 86,073 33,834
Operating Supplies - Uniforms 1,697 1,697 1,433 264
Operating Supgplies - Motor Fuels 44,210 44,210 18,286 25,924
Dues, Licenses 3,090 3,090 1,807 1,283
Capiltal Outlay-Equipment - - - -
Capital Improvements 393,034 393,034 227 417 165,617
[ Total Field 1,307,605 1,307,606 771,681 636,024 |
| Total Expﬁi-llures 1,717,847 1,717,8_47 1,146,061 571,786 |
Reserves:

Reserved for 1st Qtr Operating 450,000 450,000 - 450,000
Reserved for Projects & Emergencies 300,000 300,000 - 300,000
[Total Reserves 750,000 750,000 - 750,000 |

| Total Expenditures & Reserves 2,467,847 2,467,847 1,146,061 1,321,786
Excess Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures & Reserves $ I | - 897,826 $ 897,928
|_Fund Balance Beginning 8,349,948 |
[ Fund Balance Ending $ 9,247,874 |




Coral Springs Improvement District

Woater and Sewer Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 12 Months Variance
Budget Thru Ending Favorable
FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 (Unfavorable)
REVENUES:
Waler Revenue $ 6467008 $ 6,467,008 6,480,752 $ 13,744
Sewer Revenue 5,852,977 5,852,977 5,782,959 (70,018)
Standby Revenue 1,872 1,872 2,512 640
Processing Fees 12,000 12,000 19,400 7,400
Lien Information Fees 9,000 9,000 16,800 7,800
Delinquent Fees 50,000 50,000 49,520 (480)
Contract Utllity Billing Services 50,775 50,775 195,239 144,464
Contract HR & Payroll Services 11,129 11,129 11,129 -
Facility Connection Fees - - 3,160 3,160
Meter Fees 1,000 1,000 11,405 10,405
Line Connection Fees - - 19,485 19,485
Interest Income-SBA - - 5 5
Interest Income-2007 Bonds - - 247 247
Interest Income-Other Restricted - - 348 348
Interest Income-Other - - 24,392 24,392
Unrealized Gain (Loss)-SBA - - . -
Rental Income 56,255 56,255 56,255 -
Technolagy Sharing Revenue 22,000 22,000 22,000 -
Misc. Revenues 12,000 12,000 130,873 118,873
Transfer from R & R Fund 1,920,000 1,920,000 179,895 (1,740,105)
Carryforward Prior Yr Fund Balance 474,098 474,098 - (474,098)
ITotaI Revenues 14,940,114 14,940,114 13,006,376 (1 ,933.738)]




Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change In Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

Prorated Actual

Adopted Budget 12 Months Variance

Budget Thru Ending Favorable

FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 (Unfavorable)

XP ES:

Administrative
Salaries/Wages/Overtime 615,449 615,449 623,077 (7,628)
Contract Personnel - - - -
Special Pay 1,888 1,888 1,914 (26)
FICA Taxes 47,081 47,081 46,889 192
Penslon Expense 61,546 61,546 59,462 2,084
Health Insurance 106,551 106,551 104,591 1,960
Workers Comp. Insurance 1,456 1,456 1,333 123
Unemployment Comp 3,000 3,000 5,225 (2,225)
Engineering Fees 24,000 24,000 8,910 15,090
Trustee Fees and Other Exp. 18,400 18,400 17,146 1,254
Attorney Fees 30,000 30,000 10,819 19,181
Special Council Services 50,000 50,000 - 50,000
Travel & Per Diem 5,000 5,000 2,873 2,127
Annual Audit 10,800 10,800 10,800 -
Actuarial Compultation-OPEB 1,800 1,800 - 1,800
Management Fees 74,160 74,160 74,160 -
Telephone 7,500 7,500 6.411 1,089
Postage 50,000 50,000 46,158 3,842
Printing & Binding 32,200 32,200 23,809 8,391
Electric 14,400 14,400 12,348 2,052
Rentals and Leases 3,600 3,600 4,808 (1,208)
Insurance 13,473 13.473 12,344 1,128
Repair and Maintenance 18,460 18,460 16,556 1,804
Legal Advertising 2,400 2,400 5,042 (2,642)
Other Current Charges 24,000 24,000 40,627 (16,627)
Credit Card Merchant Fees 48,000 48,000 51,596 (3,596)
Technology Expense 60,000 60,000 58,208 1,792
Digital Record Management 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Tollet Rebate 14,850 14,850 11,682 3,168
Office Supplies 8,400 8,400 8,073 327
Dues, Memberships, Etc 13,500 13,500 5,188 8,312
Promotional Expenses 4,470 4,470 5,218 (748)
Capital Outlay - - - -
[Total Administrative 1,386,384 1,386,384 1,275,267 111,117 |




Coral Springs Improvement District

Water and Sewer Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 12 Months Vartance
Budget Thru Ending Favorable

FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 (Unfavorabie)
Plant Operations
Salaries and Wages 1,615435 1,615,435 1,394,402 221,033
Special Pay 2,935 2,935 2,815 120
FICA Taxes 123,581 123,581 106,390 17,191
Pension Expense 161,544 161,544 132,638 28,906
Health Insurance 280,071 280,071 261,882 18,189
Worker's Comp. Insurance 50,702 50,702 38,563 12,139
Water Quality Testing 107,429 107,429 109,075 (1,646)
Telephone 6,600 6,600 7,568 (968)
Electric Expense 933,877 933,977 623,897 310,080
Rentals & Leases 1,000 1,000 1,127 (127)
Insurance 232,143 232,143 212,325 19,818
Repair & Maint-General 820,091 820,091 549,524 270,567
Repair & Malnt-Filters for Nano Plant 180,452 180,452 41,993 138,459
Sludge Management-Water 28,800 28,800 - 28,800
Sludge Management-Sewer 204,019 204,019 144,709 69,310
Advertisment for Employment 6,000 6,000 - 6,000
Office Supplies 5,400 5,400 9,297 (3,887)
Operaling Supplies-General 35,000 35,000 58,992 {23,992)
Operating Supplies-Chemicals 503,671 503,671 346,204 157,467
Operating Supplies-Uniforms 6,715 6,715 6,957 (242)
Operating Supplies-Motor Fuels 179,609 179,609 16,066 163,543
Dues, Licenses, Etc.-IW Permitting - - 44,871 (44,871)
Dues, Licenses, Etc.-Other 23,389 23,389 17,485 5,904
Capital Outlay 41,500 41,500 8,067 33,433
Renewal & Replacement Expense 520,000 520,000 211,189 308,831
[Total Plant Operations 8,070,063 6,070,063 4,348,016 1,724,047 |




Coral Springs Improvement District

Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 12 Months Varlance
Budget Thru Ending Favorable
FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 (Unfavorable)

Fleld Operations

Salaries/ Wages/Overlime 637,001 637,001 584,934 52,067

Temporary Help 37,440 37,440 - 37,440

Special Pay 1,669 1,569 1,516 53

FICA Taxes 48,731 48,731 43,813 4918

Pension Expense 63,702 63,702 55,356 8,346

Health Insurance 136,943 136,943 137,527 (584)

Worker's Comp. Insurance 30,578 30,578 20,893 9,685

Naturescape Irrigation Serv 4,200 4,200 4,200 -

Telephone 8,640 8,640 10,738 (2,098)

Electric 120,000 120,000 108,880 11,110

Rent Expense-SCADA 56,040 56,040 56,040 -

insurance 41,490 41,490 34,492 6,998

Repalr and Malntenace 196,666 156,666 194,096 2,570

Meters-Replacement Program 86,946 86,946 - 86,946

Meters-New Connections 4,100 4100 - 4,100

Meters-Supplies 1,000 1,000 7,258 (6,258)

Office Supplies 900 900 1,749 (849)

Operaling Supplies-General 18,500 18,500 46,669 (28,169)

Operating Supplies-Uniforms 5810 5,810 4,264 1,546

Operaling Supplies-Motor Fuels 43,345 43,345 37,777 5,568

Dues, Licenses, Etc 2,194 2,194 1,086 1,108

Capital Outlay 131,100 131,100 98,422 32,678

Renewal & Replacement 1,400,000 1,400,000 880 1,389,120
|Total Fleld Operations 3,076,895 3,076,895 1,450,600 1,626.295 |
[Total Operating Expenses 10,533,342 10,533,342 7,071,883 3,461,459 |

Reserves:

Required Reserve for R & R - - - -
[Total Operating Exp & Reserve 10,533,342 10,533,342 7,071,883 3,461,459 |
lAvaﬂabIe for Debt Service 4,406,772 4,406,772 5,934,493 1.527.721_]

Debt Service
Principal

2002 Series 1,950,000 1,850,000 1,950,000 -

2007 Series - - - -

erest

2002 Series 78,000 78,000 78,000 -

2007 Series 1,978,156 1,978,158 1,978,156 -
[Total Debt Service 4,006,156 4,006,156 4,006,156 - |

Excess Revenues (Expenses) $ 400,616 § 400616 §$ 1,928,337 $ 1,527,721
[Net Assets Beginning 44,895,472 |
[Net Assets Ending $ 46,823,809 |




Coral Springs Improvement District

Water and Sewer Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2014

Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 12 Months Varlance
Budget Thru Ending Favorable
FYE 2014 09-30-14 09-30-14 {Unfavorable)
Summary of Operations
and
Debt Service Coverage
Revenues 13,006,376
Operating Expenditures:
Operating Expenditures-Admin 1,275,267
Operating Expenditures-Plant 4,346,016
Operating Expenditures-Field 1,450,600
Total Operating Expenditures 7,071,883
Required Reserve for R&R -
Tolal Operating Exp & Reserves 7,071,883
Debt Service
Coverage
Available for Debt Service 5,934,493 1.48
|Less: Debt Service 4,006,156
Excess Revenues (Exp) 1,928,337




CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS FOR FYE 2014

September 30, 2014

Assessments
Collected
{net of all
Date Commissions
& Fees)

10-31-2013 $ -
11-22-2013 183,309
12-10-2013 1,226,647
12-13-2013 179,108
12-30-2013 96,425
01-15-2014 48,935
02-14-2014 58,750
03-14-2014 39,973
04-15-2014 81,950
05-15-2014 25,030
06-13-2014 16,003
07-15-2014 35,923
08-15-2014 8
09-30-2014 -

Totals $ 1,992,061




ral rin mprovement District

Check Registers

September 2014
Fund Check Date Check No, Amount
General Fund 09-01-2014 thru 09-30-2014 3326 - 3343 $ 104,136.72
Total $ 104,136.72
Water and Sewer 09-01-2014 thru 09-30-2014 17276 - 17459 $ 1,079,518.65
Total $ 1,079,518.65




OFEE0D TE 6LT'ET

€EELO0

BEEEOD

LEEEDO
SEEEDO
SELE00
YEEEQO
f€EEOO

TELEoD

TELE0D

OLEEa0
6ZEEDOD
FZEE0D
LZeeoo

SZEEOD

#

[ 100

86 °09S°E

00°0LE’€E
T1°v86°%
b6 69

SL°BES‘T
8y -009°9

€8 10T

TETET'T

00°0bE’T
00°052

00°00Z 'S
00°0ZT'Y%

05°0%0°9

LINNOWY

e eqSHY

1 aA0N4

aooMy ~---QISd----- aIsd

SM 1SIQ LN3W3ANOEEHWI SONIYES TYHOD

svaes 2t HIATWNN HOANIAA AITYANIsszess

SV¥D NNS

DT1 ’‘SNOILATOS A'1314NIM

“¥d ‘HIANTYM 7 NWKONOT °*SIM3T
10430 IWOH

HOJLIVHOTO

HOZLIVEOTO

“0D LHDIT ¥ ¥IM0d VAIRO1I

ITVAHIANVT L3-Rid ALSYM-LIT

"ONI 'S3IVIDOSSY 3 IRMUOW

SIOIYLSIA TYIDIES 30 ~J0SSY VaAIuoid
JT1 ‘SNOILATMOS ATITANIM

S3DIAUIS TYINIWNONIANI INTYL NH3AIS

DT ‘FYVOITIV

ans HIJDV 1dd aNd OWdA

LNOOWY SNLYLS 3HYN HOaN3IA

v1/60 Q13TI - SNI HITIVIH
PY/60 NIWAVY - SNI HITVSH
¥1/60 SIITAANS IDIIS0
v1/60 ONIAVHS HIFAL

p1/60 INIY

$T/60 ONILINI¥d

/60 3I5VLSO4

»1/60 INOHd

YI/60 d5NI-ALINNIASIFUIL
133H 81/80 3O ION-INISHNS
Y102/680 YOLOW ATIIVH-XIWY
vT0Z/B0 RINSSIINCOD -SWYS
$TOZ/L0 SITNODD-ANTD SWYS
PT/EZ/BO0 ddNS-ENTD S WYS
¥1/90/80 131XAN

»I/80 3INITOSYD

P1/80 SWHOJINO

AOIHD TAIO0A

2 NOLL¥LS dWnd ¥0a SYD
1 NOIIVLS dWnd ¥0d Sud

IRAETIYL

¥1/80 SIITANES TvHINT
SAYO04 HOLId

vI/L0 DNIHAGNIONZ T.NID
NOIS3AA RGTYNYD-5ddV-9BYM

Z Sd 18 IST 4S5 00021
T &4 ¥3l Mik6 HMN TZ1

¥1/80 INTHSNAS-AY3S HSVUL
$1/80 JIIULINII-A¥IS HSVUL
F1/80 3D QI5D-AH3S HSWNIL
Y1/680 ONI¥IINIOND T.NID
¥N3IW Q3L - ‘I¥MaN3¥ 0ad
'TOHLOUaXH

v1/B0 S33d INIWADYNVW
¥3I4400

JAVOITIV

ANIWNY G ¥-Z

INIWY 4 ¥-C
JYVOITTY

‘°"0L G3SN3EX3I" "

d MYE3NAD - ONINDIAHD ¥ ANVE

aNnd TYE3IN3ZD - AIS)
YILSTOIY HIIHD YALNEWOD/AIVAIUd ITEVAVA SLNNOJDY FLWA-OL-HVIA

yr/2o/ot Nay

YIEHNN
" EDIOANIT T T

15000

66666

80000
0Ezo0
8vzZ0oo
£€000
L9200

L9200

£Z000

Y8200

98100

€£¢000

0€Z00

LEOOO

LEZOO

#anN3A

vi/ei/s

¥T/L1/6

¥1/21/6
¥1/01/6
v1/01/6
y1/01/6
¥1/01/6

v1/01/6

¥1/80/6

»T/v0/6
YI/%0/6
v1/%0/6
vi/€o0/s

vi/eo/e

¥1/E0/6

aiva
AJIHD

see BIOZ/0E/60 - HIOZ/10/60 SALVA ADIHD avs

0014V



QOOMN --~-QI§J----- o152

ZL 9ET'FOT HILSIOHIY Y04 Twlol
ZL9ET'®OT ¥ NANVE ¥03 TYiOL
EPEEDD 0E€E"9ZTB'SY SM 1STA INIWIANOHUIWI SONINAS IWHOD vI0Z/0€/60 SM 3N IWY
08000 ¥1/0Ef6
ZPEEDO SE’09 10430 IWOH SATUILLVE ANV LYWa00d
EEOD0 PT/EZ/6
TPEE00 SZ°0Z9'E HOALIYHOTD  NDIS3A JHETVYNYOD-94dV-98YM
L9200 vI/EZ/6
4 INNOWY HNS NIDOV Ldd ONd OWHA  WIEWNN aLva ava
..... p.fox1:7s il JNNOWY SNLYLS AWYN WOANZEA TTTQL QISNIAXITCC T T TIIIOAMIC T HGNIA NO3MD

d TYEINID - ONINDAKD ¥ MNVH
arnd TY¥aN3I0 - giso sss YTOZ/0E/60 - PT0Z/10/60 SILVA AITHD ass
4 3ova yT/Z0/0T NNM HIALSIO3Y FOTHO UILNAHOD/QIVAIUd FIEVAYd SINNODDY TLVA-OL-¥VIR Yooedv



AOOMX ----dISD- -~ = aisd

d49-Sd-SINIONI IVNVOHILINS
301440 d1F LIAUVD-ANA "TVE

OETID YI/VO/6

€6ZLT0 00° ess3 e dIERAN HOUNIA QITYANIssasss MIEAHD AIOA
66666 YI/vD/6

BeLT0 00 so s sHIAWNAN UOONAA OITYANIssssas ADIRD AI0A
66666 BPLI/%0/6

162L10 DD’ 6 STAVS 2 HLIWNSHDOT S,0YVHOIY AD0T UILSVIEANYS
6HTOD B1/ED/6

D5ZLTO 66° b2 SAO® dad LIX ONI¥ O
S%Y000 ¥I/E0/6

GBZLIO 00 00V ‘L *d¥0D DNILYODTIYIS 3ON3d SHIVETA LTVHASY
EBTOD bPI/ED/6

B2LT0 25°86Y‘T NYIHLYON) "DNI 'TYIJNYNI3 dJuVYL 30149 ILHOIZYS

dANd HSYIL
gzZvie vI/E0/€

tBZLE0 6S 65 ‘ONI "SONTMVEAS AUITTIH dWNG ¥IISNYUL-STYTUALYA

SYd-D Y0d STYIHILYW
ZvI00 ¥i/€o/e

992L10 18°18S 1DA3A AWDH a3HS 39an1T1S Yod SLHOIT

AVIYELYA OAd &2

S1AVYA /5431113
€L000 vi/t0/6

SBZLTIO PO E55°C al1 SHUOMYIALYA X1d405 dH S3X08 WILIWN IDUVI
9+010 Y1/E0/6

¥BZLTO0 SL° 698 STVOIWARD SONDUVH HSY ¥a0s
96600 YI/€0/6

ERZLIO 65°20¢ ANVAWOD HOVH JaINONTd TSNAVAS

LHDISES

STYIDWIHD €V
6LT00 ¥1/€0/6

ZBZLID 0B OB’ JN1 “SEDIIA¥AS 'AN3I HNULDIAS YAI¥0ld YINSLOVE XTHLNOW

551 ¥ QoD

SSL ¥ 4odd

SSIL ¥ QoHD

ONTHOLINOW XTdZLYND dLM

AIVULNZONOD OF

SSL ¥ 4oEd
95000 v1/€0/6

18TLTI0 B6 EBZ'Z TONI S3ISIYGHYIING HOSNOWI SHVYIES FILVM ¥0d SII14dNS
g1000 PT/E0/6

08TLT0 00 VBT T “ONI ‘ANY4WOD INOWNG ZHL LNOWNd
LSZ10 v1/t€0/6

6LZLTO 61°00V°ZS SONINAS TVHOD 30 ALID P1/80 SEXWL ALITILO
ZSE00 YI/E0/6

6LZLTO b2 661 3NO TYLIdYD $3IAYE JVIAY

SLIN MNIT HYE AYMS

Sa¥d dv3aY 3IV143"

0E # LINN ¥Od SUVE AVAS
LSEB0 VYI/ED/6

LTLTO QY VL ¥ILNID"A¥IS AIUVYHS NOILYN OLNY 583L¥0JdNS I4IT AOOH
EOVIO V1/EO/6

SLZL10 00 0BT TONTI ‘¥ITHVL 'Y YIFWVHD LOVINOD
58010 ¢T/cb/6

# INNOWY NS H1JDV Ldd aNd OWdA  HIEWON aiva 31vd
R 11, v M LNNOWY SNLYLS SWYN HOGNIA “ 'Ol QISNIAXRI" - b a3 (7125 S #ON3A  ND33WD
5 ¥ A - ONIXDTHD 3 JNnve
aNNd ¥IMIS ? ¥ALWK - QIS svs BI0Z/0E/60 - ¥TOZ/T0/60 SILYA %DAHD sss
I H9wd ¥1/20/01 NA¥  YILSIDI¥ NOFHD HIALNAWOD/A1¥IFHd FTBYAVA SINNOIDY 3LVA-OL-BYIA ¥ooeay



WELTO S9°vbS
WELTO €L 22T
00ELTO 00°0SL'E6
66TLT0 00 LbE°PIT
85ZLTI0 00°000°0S
L6TLT0 69°16Z°9
96ZLI0 00°58T T
SETLTO 9L°056
¥6ZLIO SS°59S°%
4 LNNOWY
..... WOFHD ™ - -
z agvd

LNNOWY

®1/T0/0T NOY

A0OMY - ---QI§I-----

10430 3IDIa30

X3aaas

ANYE 5N

¥NVE sn

ANVE SO

SIDIAYIS TYINIWNOUIANT INJYL NAIATS
"ONT ‘SH3ILSAS Q3IIVIDESSY

ONVANSNI F4IT OI78N3 NYOIWAWY

SSIUANT NVOIYIWY

B8NS BLOOY IJ0 ONd  OWHA

SNLYLS JWYN YOARIA

ZEZLHPT/B0SAYIY HOVW Xd0D
ZESTLHPT/603SVIT HOUW AJOD
1/80 E1-3SYIT HOWW AdOD
TIOIO YT/b0/6
W QIAYQ-IATOH G¥YD°SNE
MR OID0TD BWIL) HIGN0OIM
@n - ¥IAI03 ITI3
NIWOY -~ T7133¥ NI 3OV
AVE - XO0BAE ¥INOL
0STT0 PI/¥0/6
SK QISN - AU3RS LHOINYUIAC
SH QISD - AY3S IHOINYIAO
L1000 ¥T/F0/6
I/60 ¥IS LOOZT TYJIONINd
L3vT0 YI/Y0/5
$1/60 ¥3S L00Z LSTYIINI
EE8TTO YI/V0/6
tT/60 QNNd ¥ 9 ¥
1L008 vi/vo/e
PT/B0 S3X40D
¥1/80 FIVLSOL
$T/80 5333 INIWIDYNYH
ZL000 v1/%0/6
Y1/SZ/R0-92/L0 4dNS HOAL
¥6900 YI/v0/6
¥T0Z/60 1ONA3d ¥d“SNI YD
PSETOH YT/%0/6
AYOOLNY-SNOLLOTOS L1
HONNT-dM §,3TYNOSYd
0113313
¥OLI0G SSYI9-NOAYTN
QIAYA-QUD AUOWIW -WIO0
“1dd¥-ROOJ01500d

MOQNIM ¥Y3IH XId-0t# LINO

IAVOVYEYE HOd SNOIS TANIA

XYl ann3day
X9l

NIHOY % FAALE-¥Y0d4 SWNNOYA

IIT3-SNDIS DYIWI-NON
SIXVL

JOUVHD JOIAWIAS

LN10D51I0

WON S.3NNYOL ¥0d4 SYIMOTd
aNN43Y LIDS43A 3W0O
1I5043a 3400

334 TYS04SIa AY3ILlLlve
S3xvL

asnd 671-J1V

HIATOH 3SNd

SAXYL

L YOLVHINZD ¥0J A¥ILLVE
W QIAYA ONINIVUL-YQE3IS
TIHOVY ONINIVYL NID-va3s
LHOIIYL

Y3IGWNN JLva

"T'OL gISN3gX3"cc vt FOIOANL "~ "~

S % M - ONIXOFRD 3 NNva

GNNE YIM3IS I ¥ALYM - QISD
YILSIOI® NIFHD YALNAROD/QIVAIUA ITIVAVA SINOOIOY 3ILVA-OL-HVIA

sss VIAZ/0E/60 - PTI0Z/10/60 SIIVA BDIHD =ne
4q00€4v



OLELTO 3% 1S
6ZELTO €6° 10
GZELTO 06°@T
LZELIO 00°00T
9ZELIO 007001
SZELID 85789
VZELTO €F°OE
fZELTO BL™S
ZELTO 007001
TCELTIO ST ¢CS
OZELIO €9°9
6LELTO SE'ZBL
BLELTD PT SLT
LTELTIO DO 9
JLELTO €6° %1
STELTO DE°06
VIELTO 06°@8
EXELTO Zo'e@Z
TIELTD LE°6E
TIELTO BO €T
OTELTIO L¥ EE
60ELTO DO 00T
B0ELTI0 LO'L
LOELTO 89°6S
OELTO P6°ITE
SOELTIO B6°'66
WELTIO ¥B°ELT
tOELTO EE"OTS

# LNNOWY
..... MDA+ *
€ 3pNd

SONIVLES

¥1/20/0T NNY

aAOOMA

----QI153----- aiss

ADITOM FITSIT/TUVYHOIN

MEVID TIVHOIW
SNOWYS AONYN

XUYW SIONVEA

ATINNOD (Q VIDIULYE»
SVAON NIESON/WYITTIM

T1134QTY NNVYSON¥/AIUII3C0e

ISVI VYIDIWLYY

ANWIHOOM NOHVHS .

HYAASLITA ITHUYD/TIINVHLYN

S3A3Y SINNVOXs

MODUOL NATINYH/ADYL
OHY5IVd ANILSIHHD.

INSHAZOVY VOOTTIV/ZSNINVH

J¥vd X3N0D

ALLHE UNIHN/ZIJIVE SYDUVA
YLSIIVE ANNIGYHE/SIATIOs
NOGHOD IANA/VHSYYW

BIWHII SYILIYW AVY HLIANAs

YTINTWEId R30Cs

JLIHY ¥ HLIEYZINI

OJDINYHWOG 3INITI0DYL/UAHIOLSIVHD

INSNIMITA 3ITNCe

SYIOVA RUOTTVHe

ALVISITYIY DIJIOVd ? OIINVILY

OTTATHYLIN IWIVD
204D 3SO0L=

NOILYHOdHOD XO¥aIX

FWYN NOOGNIA

ST M

QIYHOIY NIITOUA POTLZZOBY
egeee

TIVHOIW NUVTD BOIE600RE
88Bgf

AONYN SNONYY BOH65008L
3-13:1-}

SIONYHEd XHVYW ZOSOSLOLT
:3:4:2: 1}

HLYd TIINNODDe LOPSOVOLY
288886

H/WYITIIM SYdON LOELLIOSD
98666

d43330 TIEAAI¥s S50¥TY9090
ggess

YIDIULYd dSYD YO0%STS096
1111

OHYHS ANWVIHDON. ZIVOYP096
g8888

YHLYN DY3ESLITN €0B89LBOSE
68888

SINNVYOA S3XFUe EZ906T10S¥
:3:E:1:1:4

HYH/MOVL MODYOL TOPTTLOPT
BEBEE

LSI¥HD OWH3ATYda LOSTO090%0
Beees

OIYYW INSNAZOVA LOBOOZOVY
eeeee

AFYOD AUVYE LOBE3DOYE
aeees

RLLAA/ ¥ SYDUYA EOLVYBOET
apaBe

SIdTIDs VISILVE BOLTIPSOES
:1:):1:1:]

a/YHSYYW NOJH0D 6TITZEDEZ
88888

KRLIAQNA HIUHAEI« ET6LSTOCY
agges

AJOL BILNIWYId« 6ZTIVEZOEY
geeae

HL3IBYZITI ILIHM 20€6S5T0€9
eessd

JISI¥HD ODINVWOO €0vLZbOZI
@8sas

1700 INSNIMITAs €£T1S0910C9
::1::1-]

AYOTTYH SYIDWWs OTSLITOLY
88888

15¥d 3 JILNVILY POBBLEOOE
[:3:1:3:3:

WIVD OTIITYVLIO SOEL6%006
tegee

3500 201D« 0TETHTO09
gaeee

p1/80 ISYAT HOYH Ad0D

€05 KIJDJY 140 aNd OWdX HYIBHNN aLva

‘7Ol Q3SN3dXE T T CFIIOANIC U #aN3IA

+ DNINJIHD 3 ANVH

GNNJ M3IM3IS ¥ WIALYAM - AISD

¥1/80/6
v1/80/6
vi/80/6
v1/80/6
v1/80/6
vi/e0/6
¥1/80/6
+1/80/6
v1/80/6
vi/80/6
¥1/80/6
vi/80/6
v1/80/6
¥1/80/6
¥I/B0/6
¥1/80/6
v1/80/6
v1/80/86
vt/00/6
vi/00/¢
y1/680/6
vi/80/6
¥1/80/6
¥I/80/6
v1/80/6
¥1/80/6
vr/80/6

JLva
HAD3HD

ses PIDZT/OE/60 - PIOZ/TO/60 SILVA NIFHD ss»

YILSIOFY AIIH) HILNGWOD/AIVA3Md ITAVAYE SINNOJOV IL¥d OL-MVAX

uooedy



9¥ELTO 007009
SYELTID LT°CC
WELTD 9% Z68T
EPELTO S6°SET
ZVELTO ET1°€08
TPELTO B1°629°S
OYELTO ZB LSE
6EELTO £S°65T'%9
SEELTIC L6° VT
LEELTE 20" PE
9EELTO 6L Y66
SEELTO 9€°¥51
HELTO €6° 13
CEELTD 6T °T9
ZEELTD EE6°99
TIECLTID 00°SZS

# LNOOWY
..... b 7o | io R
14 FJava

LNNOWY

PT/Z0/0T NNY

SOLYLS

aooMs ----aIsd----- arsd

SI10¥IN0D ¥IT3a

17106 au¥YMoud

NOILVHOdH0D 1SH1JINN

(VAI¥0Td HINOS!? TINIINIS-NAS

ANYE ANONHONAS/ENTD S.WYS

YILSWYHLSOd

NYld LIQ3¥D 10d3d 351340

‘00 LHOIT 3 ¥IMOd WAI¥OTS

OINOINYIO AITIIHS.
OQNANWILNOW AHVK

SSNYY WYITIIM

J40NOHIS JTHATYA/TIVHIIN
UYONAYL HOYVHS

YITTIR ADVLS

4N0Y¥O ONIONNd NOLTIWYH

NOILIDNYLSNOD SMHINMVYH

NS #100W 1dd aONd OWdK
TTT0XL QISNIAXIT T Tt ADIOANI """ °

TWYN ¥OANIA

HAOHINO SESE-LO MOTIVVITO

HILSYH DYW WYNOOUd
YOSN3S dW3IL HOVH WWYHDOud
JDINOS YdLIN TIWWYHDOMIIY

yoav

S538d NOSMHAYd ¥O3 S5I¥VE

J9 3ANA-SWI0JING
QT3ITI-SWROAINN
IRIVH LNYTd - SWYOJINN
JLSVM LNVY1d-SWEOJINN
YILYM INVTd-5SWE0JdINN

39-9NIL13F3W dd 81/8 30 JION
ddNS ¥3d¥d/NYaT10-a1314
ddNsS ¥IIVA/NVITD 3ISUM
4dNS UIAVA /NYITD-HILUN
ddns H3Idvd /NV3TD-NIWGY
S§31744NS 333400-AT3IT4
ddns 3IIA03-IISVYM

ddns 333400 -NIHAY

49 L3I3IW BT/B0 UIM/SIINOQD
49 133w 1Z/L0 SIINOCD
PI/TE/QOR000°TTS OL GWITY
S334 ¥ HOVE 05$8°0°9 T
5333 3 HOVI 0S$8°2°D 2z
dWYLS JANVE 6N
AIAYG-YOLINOWILYW ¥IVHO
»1/80 DINIDETE QIIId
$1/80 JIMIDINI FASYM-L1d
PI/80 DIMLD3TI ¥ILWM-17d
YT/80 JIY¥LIOITI NIWAY

TIHS OINOLNVIO» €0LE6T6068
HUYH OYUNWILNOW YOBPI6U6E
WYITIIM SSNYE £0S06B8066
IYHOIW JIONOWIS SOZBVBO6T
NOMYHS ¥OTAVL Z06ZLLOGL
AOWLS ¥ATIIN YOLOVLOGO
NIANNd NOLIIWYH Y09V9006L

MALSNOD SNINMYH T0€L00BEE

YIFHON

S T M - DNIND3HD 3 MNNWH

QNN3 ¥3IMIS I YILVM - AdISD
YILSI93Y HIFHO ¥IALNAWOD/AQIVAIHd ITEYAVE SINOOIIY ILVQ-OL-HYIA

3Lva

LSZI0

Zsvio

68800

SLITR

00200

CZYed

6IVIC

rvaco

tcoa0
80688
:3-1:3:3:}
:3:3:3:3:]
gease
RRABE
ggees
BBEBRB

#ANIA

vi/60/6

v1/60/6

¥Y1/60/6

Yi/80/6

vt/go/e

vi/ease

v1/B0/6

vi/en/s

vi/e0/6
$1/80/6
vi/ao/s
vi/@0/6
v1/80/6
¥1/80/6
¥1/80/6
P1/80/6
v1/80/6

2Lva
p.roxciia)

sss PIDZ/0E/60 - YIOZ/TO/60 SALVA MDAHD axs

qooedy



QOOKA -~ --d18)----- atss

T/0T TYINIAG HILVM
vT/0T TYINIA NIWAY
$T/0T TYINIA FTEVAYd
ELETO ¥T/0T/6
SELTO L6° QLT SNOILYDINAWWOD 37T78YD J3IONYAQY PT/60 NOILDINNOD LANHALNL
ov0T0 ¥T/0T/6
LSELTO0 067 LLE S A0083NTE ¥SN LHDIFYS
3200144 aA3Tv3s
dOl HON3E ¥ILIW
IHOIFYS
MYS 133YlS
LHOIIYS
$3114nS 9Y1
Trb00 YI/60/6
9SELIO VE°O0SE HONId 710/SONINAS IVH0D VHYHYNDIS TWOdd 13nd 135310
TIVHS "T¥O3A OININOWS ON
TYD3d ONINOWS ON
NOIS T3N3 J3a¥IINn
NOIS dWOIANWH
NOIS HSWD ON
JONVUINT JLVD WW £ ANOHIA
NOIS dOLS NO "TANIA VLY
16%10 %1/60/6
SGELTO ST EZT NOILYHOJHOD NOSWNUYd LHDIIUS
qd03%931d33N NIFUIS IDAINS
GSE00 ¥T/60/6
WSELTO SL°HST 'ONI *SONINVEE ¥ITTIW ONIddIHS
SATYIS WIIAIW TIVE §
Zviao ¥1/60/6
f5EL1I0 TV 009'Y “ONI 'S3DIANAS IAVDSANYT STIL 1435 FONYNILNIVW ATHINOW
ANYE TINVYD NIVINIVH 9 MOW
€6010 ¥1/60/6

ZSELTO 96°6€ 10330 3KOH NMILIW NIE OL dWYHM HDLIULS
EE00O $1/60/6
1SELT0 E6°BE 10d3a IWOH ONITING AWIM/IYOS
EEobD $I/60/6
0SELTIO0 D9 569°1 ONI ‘SADIIAMIS "ANI HNYIDAS YATHOTI JIVYINIONOD 0¥
SS1 3 aogd
SS1 ® Aofd

ONTINOLINOW ATHILNYND dIM
9saen vI/60/6
6YELTIR 00G°STE ‘DT ANVAWOD DIJIINZIDS WIHSIA 00% 4LS GNOD
TYNOOVIDO ¥VYEIULS
318 YOT0I M¥AIANE
drIdvy JI1uNaINS
HOTTIX YOTOD ¥3IJINE
asyd OT0D ¥ISINg
JLVULIN YIATIS
0Z000 ¥I/60/6
BVELTO 00°0SY ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ALINND3S ¥ 3UId  JI9-NOLLDAASNI WHV1Y Idid
a13-dSNI WHYI¥Y 3¥IJ a13rd
dSNI ATYILYYND WHWIY JHIL
£€£Z10 v1I/60/6

LPELTO 5L°09Z°9 "DNI ‘ANVAWOD INOWNG IHL aId¥ JIdandIms
L] LNAOKY ENS HIDOV 14 aNd CWdA YIGHNN qLva JLYa
..... HO3RD" T INAOWY SNLYLS JWYN AOONIA TTT0L Q3SNAAXIC " U7 "IDIOANIC ' T HANIA  ¥OFHD

S 3 M - DONINDIHD I MNVHE
aNNd YIMIS 7 YILYM - GISD ses YIOZ/O0E/60 - F10Z/10/60 S3LIVA MIIHD ese
& 30wd ¥YT/Z0/D0T NN¥  HALSIDIW NITIHD NILNAWOD/AIVAFUd FTEVAVA SINAODDY FLVA-OL-¥VIX H00EdY



ACOMA ----GXSD----- arso

SLELTD LZ°LBZ’TT “ONI ‘YIANUYM O°H IAVAS UINIVILS ONVS
DO¥IO YI/TY/6
SLELTO 02°S62 ONI ‘SIITIAYIS “ANI WOWLD3AS YATHOTI 551 % 4Q0o€D
S§51 ® QOWD
SSL ¥ dosd
95000 #1/21/6
PLCLTO 00°0Z4 HOMOL I¥NId 3HI OSaid 014 "IXE ¥ INI NVIT)
24178 WAV “1X3 T INI NV3IT)
29110 ¥1/2t/6
T®ELTO ¥S5'1ZL°'2Z "ONI ‘53STHIMAINT NOSNOUIS §3avia Mvs
HYIHE UALYM SHIVATU-SLIV]
81000 ¥1/21/6
ZLELTO 00°0L9‘Y ONI'SWALSAS MOTd Viva NOIIVLS L3SIT 333 TYIN3Y
31IS TYULINID 333 TYINZY
LZET0 bT/21/6
LELTO SL'EE "ONI 'AM3SUNN SONIULS TYH0D aos
96210 ¥1/21/6
GLELTO b6° €61 LINSYD NYIIHIAWY TTY SLIAASVYD
LSYID YI/ZT/6
69ELTO0 T1°¥ST LIRSYD NYITHIWY 1TY  FIOWIdIE YFALIA ¥Od SIINSVD
LSY10 vT/TI/6
89ELTO ZT IPL “ONI “XOANN WYIULSANIM ¥1/60 INOHd QTIId
pT1/60 INOHd NIWGY
9210 YL/01/§
L9ELTO B6'981 "ONI ‘XOANN WYFULSANIH ¥1/60 INOHd a13id
vI/60 INOHE ILSYM
v1/60 3INOHS NIWGY
9210 vI/OL/6
PVELTIO IT°ZT9'T SISTHIYALINT IATHd »I0Z/80 3DVLSO4 T1.4QQY
PT0Z/80 SIWLS ALITILA
2iPi0 YT/01/6
SOELTIO ST 6S 10430 3DTI30 aIAVA-Y¥3ATOH TIONId
NIWAY-SG¥Y0s SS3ud NIWIE
AIAYG-AVHL H3LLIN
AIAYA-S31TdANS 3IId30
NIWQY-3dV¥L BOLYTINOVD
OSTID VvI/01/6
WELIO 05 261 ‘¥'d "HIRTIYM 7 NYWINOT ‘SIMIT ONVN-¥1/80 1¥D37T-ANOE
ZOEIO V1/01/6
f9ELTIO 19°629 08650L -SINIOY YFTISNWUL INIOdIDYINYA  0BE@SOL NWId v1/60/60-VHI
6TETI0 YT/0T/6
ELTIO DO 009°E HOALTYEOTD HI/L0 STE0ZTTIAOL ONZ 1.N3D
09€T0 bYI/01/6
T9ELTO €T TLO'6 HOILIVEOT) VFI/L-TddV d3¥ NIFUDS-BE8VM
09€10 Y1/01/6
09ELTO PT TTE NOISIA-d40D FONVHASNI FJIIT SYLIUAWY PE/0T NOISIA Q1314
PT/0T NOISIA LNIVK
PT/0T NOISIA FISVM
¥T/01 NOISIA WILVM
¥T/07 NOISIA NINWAY
¥1/01 NOISIA ITEVAVA
YLELO VI/OL/6
6SELTIO 00°TLE'D TYINIQ-dH¥0D FONVHNSNI FIIT SY.LIHIWY YI/0T TYIN3G Q1313
PT/0T TY.INIG INIVH
Y1/01 TYINAG JISYM
] LAY €NS H1JOV 1dC ONd OWdA  NIEWON qlva aivd
P ki Ry LNNOWY SMLIYLS AWYN HOAUN3A ©T0L GISNAAXITCC T "IDIOANICCC ' HANIA  ADIHD
S 3 M+ DNINJ3HD H ANVH
aNNd ¥3MIS 9 HIALYM - QIS0 sss PTOZT/OE/E0 - PIOZ/TO/6C SILVA HDAHD «as
9 39vd ¥T/20/0T NN¥  ¥ILSIDIY HIIHD ¥ILNAWOD/GIVATHd ITEVAVA SINNOIDY ILvA OL VIR Hoogdy



aoomi “QISD--~-~-~- arsd

3NYIQ-S3IITddNS IO1440
ANVYIA - AOLYTINDTYD

SM dISN-d40§ 301340 JSIR
aTdid - ¥3advd X400

SM GISN - ¥3d¥d Ad0D

SM dISD - ¥3dvd Ad0D

SM QISD-3IFYL NOILLDIWAOCD
NIWQVY-S¥IONIJ d3gand

0STT0 YT/L1/6

88€LI0 00°5LT ROILVSNAdWOD INIWAOTAWINN YATHOTA INFWXOTIWINN-VIAIYKS " O
LLY00 ¥1/L1/6

IBELID S¥° L9 "ONT *XOANIN WYAMLSANIM PI/6 INOHd FIVD INOHU4
¥3Z10 ¥1/91/6

98ELT0 00° 00V HO3LIYEOTO ¥4 Ly O3d

vy 9vi O3H

Let 0zFd

gLE DIY
09ET0 F1/91/6

SBELTOD 00°SLZ'T J40NVITOd 3 NIAD3E ONYN-+1/80 TYD31-ANOE
ZZYI0 YI/31/6

$BELTO 007 0SE IOIYULSIA TOUINOD YILYM INIHSHNS dd¥ LIWY3d AYM JO 1HOIH
9ETTI0 PI/ST/6

EBELTO ETTTIST T SHOILYDINDWKOD TILXIAN INIHSNAS 3INd $1/60 TALXAN

49 QIS) 3NG ¥1/60 TILXIAN
$1/60 T31X3IN Q1IId
v1/60 T3LXIN INIVH-INVI
b1/60 TILXIN ILSYM-INVIL
b1/60 TILXSN YILYN-INVId
$1/60 TALXIN NIWOY
SST00 bI/§1/6
ZBECLTIO0 BO° 603 SONI¥AS TVHOO 30 ALID b/T FITLON YINOWWY
60900 YI/ST/6
19€L10 BS 665 ASAOHIYYA X1FIYS DTAIVUL ONIAdIHS
SLHOIT IAVOTHYVE NWIOS
69b10 YT/T1/6
09ELTO OF 056 217 ‘INFWAINDE AIFAVS ZLIY SIAOTH ALIJIVS
d0LVHIdSAY ASYH
HIdSaY
SoNTd ¥vd
IOV SAN0TID XILVT
X SIA0TD XALYT
uAT003
SAADTO XILVT
1$€00 ¥1/Z1/6
6LELTO 6L 8OS'9 ANVAWOD ‘IIO NNV 92 TP 00°BZ SYO-INIVW
9Z°€0 0€ €1 SYD-ILSVM
9Z°€P 0Z° 59 SYD-HILVM
SY9 a3avaTNn
98F¥TO YI/ZI/6
8LELTO S0 SOE 10d3aa aWoH STIAOHS GNY SMOId
LIRN JY HO4 ONIAIYA WYO4
€co00 vT/2t/6

LLELTO 00°0%0°TT "ONI ‘FINSO4SIdA 3IDAn1S aAIndiT H ¥ H ¥1/80 ¥3IAIS LWOW 3OANTS
PIS00 YT/Z1/6
[3 LNNOWY a0s #1I00¥ 140 GNI  JQW¥A HIEHON Jiva auva
..... RIIHD" "7 LNNOWY SNLV.LS IWVYN YOANIA TTUOL OISNIXRAT T C T "ADIOANIC T T HANIA  MOIHD

S % M -~ ONIND3HD 3 JNVEH
aNN3 Y3M3AS 9 HILYM - QIsED sse PTOTFOE/60 - HIOT/T0/60 SILVA NIFHI »ss
3 AN vt/za/o01T NNy HYILSIODIE NIIHD YALNAWOD /AIVAAUI IMHVAVE SINMNOODY ILVA-OL- NWIA HooEaY



2DHLI0 SS°6Y
W0¥LT0 56°LL
00vLIO 00°SS
66ELTO ZI'ETS
85€L10 0070801
LD DB IST E
96ELTD 00°
SHBELTO 05°611°2
ELTIO 00°C00°T
€6ELTO 00°0S8'€E
TBELTID €1°188°¢
T6ELT0 00T RE
06€LTO 6L°00S
6BELTO 967 %LE

# LNNOWY
te s eyoEHY
e 29v4

v1/20/0T NDY

aoomy ----gIsd----- axso
SA0E d3d
J3LIKIINN SETINE LHOI'T
‘ONI 'SOI'INVNOAM 7 ISOH TYINLSNANI

10d3a JWOH

ALT "SHYOMBILYM XTddNS GH

IRI ‘S3IDIAN3S “ANT WNULD34S vaIuO13

ssaascdIEANN HOONIA TITYANIsssass
TONI ' ANYAWOS LNOWNG 3HL
ONI “SHALELS MVYINIWNOUMIANT DILNWILY

SYHIWYD JONYTIIZAUNS OWY

9¥# LINN-SIITdANS MONHL

SP000 PI/61/6

LHOIT IN3Z¥END DA
15010 ¥I/61/6

SS3¥d NOSHYYA WOI 110
9v€00 ¥I/61/6

HATE NIWAY ¥03 13INV3

d13I4 404 STYINILYN

S3ITIANS SLHA

LINTVd
€ED00 ¥T/61/6

dWnd JTaIS¥IWENS
9v0I0 BI/ET/6

SS1 ¥ QoEd

S51 % A0’D

SS1 ¥ Qogsd

-1 STTAM YIYILOVE ATHINOW

INNOD FIV1d

JEIHONTS
§51 % GOEd
SS1 ¥ do8d
S5 ¥ 4oad
YWH/WHL A743L¥vV0D
1S3L NOILDIINIISIA
SSL ¥ QoOEd
§51 ® QOED
ALVEINAINOD OH
z # ¥NOS
T # ¥NOS
S51 % Qqo’d
S51 % QOodd
YIAIOVE ATHLNOW

95000 v1/61/6
MDO3HD aroA

66666 vI/61/6

NHOILVICS IAIXONAAH WNIAOS

LSZI0 PL/61/6
AWWYd YWIN 3 HOLOW dH
LIPTO PTI/61/6

FEINOD ONY JUYMAUYH HOGWT
WD JAYNOS 7T3ALS LOOd .8

SATI303Y ¥ILLIWSNVNL QIAIA
WIWYD ZLVId DIT DOQHOLYA

"dd¥0) TYSYIAINN QITITIV

“ONI ‘¥ITWVL 'Y

*DNI ‘XOANN WYIHLSANIM

10423g 301340

LZTI0 Y1I/61/6
ZOYVHOUNS AN
OdAH G05- 10D
50000 v1/6T1/6
SHIWS
S8010 PI/61/6
p1/60 3INOHd aAld
Y1/60 3INOHA NIWQY
¥9ZI0 YU/LL/6
ONIINNOIIV-dd0S 3IDIJI0
HWAY-GYd MYHIT TIVHS

81S #1OOV 1Lda aNd OWdX AIGUNN 31va Jiva

SOLYLS JWYN HOAN3A

§ 7 M - DNINDIHD 3T MNVE
aNNd d3M3S ¥ MILYM arso
¥ILSIOFY ADIHD UIINIWOD/QIVdEUd 3NEYAYd SINNODIY FLVA-OL-UYIX

TTT0L QISN3IGXZ'' T T CEDIOANIC T HON3IA  ¥DFHD

esn VIHZ/OE/60 - ¥TOZ/TO/60 SIALVA MDIHD rae
yootdv



CIPLIO €5°962
ZIYLTO 9L BSE’'S
TIYLTO TL°TIB'T
OIbLIO0 TS 66
60FLTIO BE°LYS
@vLT0 6o
tOYLIO DO LLE
0vLI0 SY GIb’6F
WDHELTO 00°'052
YWHLI0 ¥T'8EEC
ELLTO 8L TBE

H IRNOWY
..... S REToERad
[ 3oVl

LNNOWY

»T/Z0/0T NNY

HILSINIY NIIHD

aooMY «---QIS]-->~- aIso

L0430 301340

YHYHO 40 TYNLOW

HIILTYE0 D
I 3 LY

NOILWE0Od¥OD 1SUIJINN

ssea s s AAWNN UOANIA OI'TYANIssroas
ONI ‘SYOIUIHY IHL 30 'dY0O ONILNINd

anTs Yarsold

*ONE  ‘NOIIDFLO¥d 153d S.¥3IJION ¥

CONI CONITIVH "TYOIdOHL

A0CE3NTE ¥Sn

NS #1OJV 1dAa QN3  OWHA
‘0L a3SNIdX3" "

SOLYLS 3WVYN ¥OONaA

8HINCS IAISNI ZI0 LINN OV

aTail

Y610 ¥T/62/6

-SUINNVId /S INVYIA

qQ¥-ST3gYT #30704/81d DYDY
WILYM-D13/543AT04 DSIW

WAY-SHIILS 3INTO

H3LYM (€) 3ISNOW ZT/Sd

»r/01

NIWQY IQ0L-3SNoW
0St1I0 +T/£2/6

SNI 3417 41313

YT/0T SNI FJ4IT INIVH
PT/0T SNI F4IT 3LSVYH
PT/0T SNI JJ4IT HILYM
v1/0T SNI 3317 NIWAY

P1/0T

SNI 3311 I1BYAYL

1EeI0 vi/ECT/6

v1/8-2ddY " d3¥ NFJUIS-BOYH

09E10 ¥L/EZ/6

PI/60 Y3LVM 3ANOHd INV'I4

68010 ¥1/€2/6
49 3Nd-SHHO4INN

a131d-SWADSINN

ANIYHW LNV1d-SWA04INN
JLSYM LNV - SWIOJINN
YILYM LNVId -SWHOJINN
49 3INQ-SWYOIINN
Q7314 -SKHY0A 1NN
ANIYW LNV'Id-SWE0dINN
3LSYM INY1d SWHOJIINN
¥ILYM LNY1d - SWHOJINN
49 INg-SWHOIINN
Q1313 -SWHO4INN
INIVH INYId -SWYOJINN
ALSYM LNY14 ~SWEOIINN
HIALYM INVId -SWHOJ INN

HIFHD 4AI0A

S330TIANT JONYILIWIH-AISN

PI/0T SHI HLIVIH Q1314
PT/0T SNI HITVIH INIVH
P1/0T SNI HLTVIM 3LSVM
¢1/0T SNI HLTVIH ¥ILVM
$1/0T SNI HLTY3IH NIWav

v1/01 SNI HLIVIH FTAYAVd

$1/60 INIVW-TTOHINOD 1534
¥1/60 NIWQY-TOULNCD 1SId

(530314 658°6) JOVLISOd

LHOIZYS

SLIIO

€6666

Z6ETO

€ZVIO

B8ZS00

O6ETD

vi/zz/e
¥r/zez/e

yi/ze/e

v1/ze/s

vifzz/e

Y1/22/6

YILvYaav aN¥Y ST3I/YT TISSIA

§ 2 B - ONINO3IHD 3 MNVE
aNNd ¥3¥as % YILYM - AISD

HILNDKOD /AIVAAYd FTEVAYd SINNODDY ILV-OL-¥YIX

TPbO0 YI/61/6

AIGHAN 31¥a
..... 3OIOANI " """

arva

HAONIA ADIHD

=ss VIOZ/0E/60 - H10Z/TD/60 SILVA ADIHD ees
dootav



QooKN ----aISD----- arso

LId3dD YOSNES TYIIDIA
YOSNIS TYLIOIA
6LTO0 ¥1/62/6

RNYLIO 00° 002 HO3LIVAOTD uYy ert 03y
66€ 03y

09€10 P1/62T/6
STYLIO 08°2TS MILNZD TYINIY TYIINID «Z LI¥

A4VLOd ONIAAIHD HIWWVH
8ETO0 bL1/62/6
BZFLIO0 00 0LB ONI ‘S3DIAYIS “ANI WNYLIDAdS VAIHOTd SSL 3 QOED
LLIVELINIONOD ON
L # MNOS
NVYVYETD 3DIL10N ¥3Ive 1108
9 # ¥N0S
NYMYITD IOILON ¥3LYM TIOA
S # ¥NOS
ALVHLINIONGD OY
SQIT05 ¥ # WNOS
SS1 3 Qosd
£ # unos
S51L = 4o
95080 Y1/6Z/6
ZHLI0 8F EE0°S ‘ONI ‘SASINGUAINZ NOSNO¥II M YOd SIMVd ¥IV4TY
M YOJ SINVA WIVAT™
§3dId AVAHE ¥ILYM
S3d1d dVIYE ¥W3ILVM
81000 ¥YT/62/6

ZYLTIO 05°1L X3a3d SM AISD - AY3AS LHODINYIAQ

L1000 PI/6Z/6
wretle o0 ove "ONI ‘S3IILVIDOSSY ¥ ANIDON £ d H NOILVLS 13XI7 204 ANTVA

66010 t1/62/6
O2¥LTO vZ'252°9 O ‘SYOSIAAY FINVHNSNI SIOD3 aT314d’ ° "SNI NOILNTT0d

MM " "SNTI NOILNTIO
YILYA" " "SNI NOILNTIOd
SST10 ¥1/62/6
6IvLTI0 SLSBT’@ "ONI ‘ANWAWOD LNOWNG FHL SISOWSD IEYIAIY
AId¥Y DI¥NdINS
LsZ10 vifez/e
SIYLIO0 00°0ZL STOMINCD VIT30  (MAH HOd SHIIWYA WW G-
TISHAATA HILHIANOD VW HOV
TSYIO0 ¥1/6Z/6
LIVLIO DE"LEE TONI 'ANISHNN SONINAS TVNOD 13T11vd /A0S
95210 ¥I/6Z/6
9TYLID DO° 8BS DT 'd¥0011ovE ONIdd1INS
SHUOMAVEK ¥O3 XVW 019
zerto vI/62/6
SIVLID SE"LP6‘E ‘d¥0d TYSHYIAING AFITTY 7304 IDYYHIAUNS
OdXH-A0S 10D
50000 $1/62/6
¥IbLIO 28 T9F 577 ‘SNINOILIGNOD YIV YOIIWY HIV ¥ MIAMOTHHLNOS ZT0 LIKD DY
YD ADIAUES
TIVD IDTAYIS-LIAIED
YOLVHOAYAD NY3TI) LIQIND
YOLVAOAVYAT NVYA1D

# ANNOWY ENSs H1DJY X4G aNJd OWNA YIANNN 2Lva 3Lvg
TTeTADEHD T LNNOWY SNLVLS FWYN MOANIA TT0OL Q3ISNILXITCT T JOIOANI" """ HANIA  HOIHD

S 9 4 - DRIMOIHD 3 dNNVE
QN3 ¥IM3S T HILYVM - dISD ees YI0Z/DE/60 - PIOZ/T0/60 SILVA HDFHD ses
0T 30Yd ¥1/20/01 NOH ¥ILSIOIY AIZHD YILAIROI/GIVATHd FTAVAYA SINNOIDY ILvG-0L-¥YIA Yo0EdY



QooMM ----dISD----- arsd

HALYM SA-dWDD UNEM
NIHQY SM-dHOD ¥MIM
QTIId JO-dKOD WAIM
NIWQY 3D-dROD UXHM
v6PT10 YI/6Z/6

ZveL10 0T 162°'2 "ONI ‘13SIIq SsNY SYIV43¥ ¥OLOVUL IDAN1S

EEZTIO Y1/6Z/6
T6bLIO 0B°90Z°1T (2095) 3JAOD TIVW AYLISANVY FONYLSISSY ONIINNOIDY

E6VID ¥1/6Z/6
ovHLIO BO°6LE’S (ZD9S) 2A0J TTIVW AYLSANVY FONVISISSY ONILNNOIDY

FINVASISSY ONIINN0DIY
FONVASISSY DNIINNOIOY
AINVLSISSY ONIINNOIOY
E6VT0 ¥1/62/6
6EYLTIO0 00°0b6'S ‘DNI 'INAARTIOL 2UTIIVVID
08800 v1/62/6
BEVLIO ZTU°B6 SA0d d3d 0 HOS IN3WIOVIdSY ANALLVE
Zv # LINN d04 1TIO0
St000 ¥1/62/6
LEYLIO 00°S2T %I "d¥0D HNILVODIIYIS 30834 SHIVAI LiIYHASY
SHIVAIY LIVHASY
£8160 b1/62/6
9gEYLIO 9€° 9T TIVIIYE 40 0L ONIJdIHS
9urIn v1/62/6
SEPLIO 69°2ZLE “ON1 ‘SONTYVIE WATTIH LHOII¥
0D dWNd 3ADIANIS HOIH ¥Od
IATITS
zvinn Yi/ez/é
¥ELTIO0 S6°ROQ FULL ONILHWH 334 IYIL HNAL
LRNOWSIA INNOW
NOEY1 J™IL
SWILS IATYA
FWIL 30H HOVE
ceoto vijez/e
€EVLTO 00 0BRE J77 ‘SILVIOOSSY 3 ZVT OV Ol SONIGNIZ DILSONOYIQ
BIYTO VIS6Z/6
ZEVLIO ST LLL D11 ‘SALVIDGSSY 3 2ZVWT Hoav1
MIDNG TIYLSHNI aNY HSINANG
BIFID ¥LI/62/6

TEYLTO 2S°LOT SNOILOTOS SS3ANISNE YLTONIM WOINOX ®T/6T/%0-$1/11/¢0 IOVHIAND

¥8TID vI/6Z/6
0E¥LTIC 00 °SLZ TONI ‘SIDIAYIS IFAVYOSANYT SIC  OIY¥ SODI4 TTVL g3ZXTIL¥ZS

E6DTO YI/EZ/6
6ZPLTO SE”THT 1043a JWOH dOHS FONYNIINIVH

d3aNANLTY GEYND LYISOWIIHL

DOF ¥Od DIV ¥O4 LYISOWIIHL

S3174dNS IONYNILNIVW
EENGO PTL/6Z/6

BZPLTO0 09 °SPI'T AL *SUMOMHILVYM X1dd0S aH SUIVAIY ¥ILVYM H0d SLivd
5Y010 %TU/6Z/6
LZYL10 LT €S5S ANYAWOD HOWH IHOTIHS
STYIIWIHD 81
IHOIIHI
INVId 31/ MO4 SIEO¥E Hd
[ LNNOWY ANS H#100¥ 1dd ANS OWdA  dIEWNN ILvad aiva
..... NDAHD " * T ANOOWY 50LYLS IWYN HOANIA *°'O0L QISN3IAXI - T TAJIOANIT U RANAA  WDOIHD

5 % M - ONINO3HO 3 ANVH
ANN3 ¥IM3IS ¥ Y3IL¥YM - JISD svs PLOZ/0E/65 - PI0Z/10/60 SIALYA NDIAHD ass
Y anwd Yt/Z0/0T NOW ¥ILSTOZY UDIHD UALINAWOD,/AIVIIHd T'IHYAYd SINNOOIY ILVd-OL-YYIA HoOoedv



SYLIO 00°

SSYLI0 00°0ES°1

YSYLTIO0 DO°9SP VL

ES¥YLI0 00°SS5T°1

ZSPLI0 E€F°ST

ISPLTID 00°89F 192

OSYLTID 3T°6T

6FVLTO 05°LOT'S

EPPLIO QL V66

LY¥PLTIO 8S°TLOE

9PLT0 ZTZ' 95

SEBLTO 68°EFT

wrLT0 6E°CFL

EPVLIO 0B 560 €L

LNNOWY

¥1/20/0T NN

SOLYLS

qoomi

e -aIsSd - -~ AISD

0143913

LIAFND - LAVHSGNYEE

119340 3IIS-LYVHANSE
Ogd-SLYAW QuyMoud
LHOIIYS

FUYMUIMOd

JAISHIATY SH-SIAYOINNVE
NI ¥WYNIW3IS HSOLNIOW AIAVA
THNOSTIH-HYNINIS WIL/ANVH
SINVL

ONIddTIHS

Wd NV3Ide LINO TTYM OV
LHDITYS

XW.L

SEO0NH DILSY'Id

LHOI3YI

1D3ID0Ud FDUNS - TUYMNIMOD
LI3L0¥d IOUNS - IYWYMAZIMOL

ssasasYIHWNIN HOONIA QITYANIssssas AIIHD QIOA

NYIHLOOS ROILYHOJHOD S¥N  F1/6-SddY "IVAOWIY ANVL-NMM

ANVIWOD ¥IIIW £DY

SHILIW HILYM vOT

TONI ‘WY3IM¥1SADIJI0 P102/52/60-9Z/80 SIDIANAS

J11 ‘suosIiAaY

Y1oz-1I0-3d

10d3d 221440 WAQ¥ - S3ITddNS 3IIII0
WAQY - S3AT'TdANS IITII0

FONVHASNI SID3 "SNI d0¥d fEVIT T«NID

ANYAWOD SLIJINIFIWNOD v1/01 NIWAW TVINIA a0y

SWILSAS JONVWUOIYId 3 INIVW 23IJINdv

SYIVA3Y TTH# T1aM

FONYHASNI F3I77 O1780Ad NYOIHNIWY “OW € LIQIHD SOZT0010°TOd

“ON1 ‘X1ddns

‘Y13 30 TIVO 3NG

%¥10Z/80 09856600 04
$102/0T 1ONA3Q ¥d SNI d¥D

VLIV +102/60 12NG3Q ¥/d DV1d¥
DIYLI3TI aTH0M d3Hs 3Ioan1s

AOCFINTA 2N 1HOIZYI
§3i1d4ns gyl

JLYLS INTHSNNS 3SNOES3Y JAILISOd
NITTIG INIWSSISSY ATHLNCH

LIWWNS gT3Id SM-dWOD UNHM
LNIYH SH-dWOD dX¥M
HM SM-dWOD UYHM

ans HIDIOY 1da aNd  OWMA YILHON

JLva

IWYN JOANEA 0L gISN3EXI T C T T TEDIOANI T T U

S 3 A

GNNd H3MIS ? d3LYM - dISO
Y3LSIOAYW ¥OIAHD UALNEWOD/QIVAIHd ITEVAVd SILNNOIOY ILWA OL-Y¥IA

= ONINO3HD 3 ANvE

DEITO
66666
Z9%10

eI%10

SSE10

08ito
SSTto
zT100

69100

¥SeEto
ZZ800

S9P10

wyoo

eLoo

v1/0€/6
v1/0E/6
vu/otc/e

v1/0€/6

vI/0E/6

bT/0E/E
vI/0E/6
#1/0€/6

Y1/O0E/E

YI/0E/8
v1/0E/6

yi/6ec/e

¥1/62/6

»1/62/6

3Lva
AD3HD

sss PIDZ/OE/60 - BYOZ/T0/60 SILYA MIIHD sws

Hooedv



$9°815°6L0°1

S9°BIS6LO0°T

6SPLTIO 05°052'3

BSVLID E1°SCS‘E

LSYLID TL TSE’'L

LNNOWY

vt/2z0/01 NN

aocony ----d1s2--- - - QIS5

YILSTOTY HOI TYLOL
3 JNVE ¥03 TY.IOL

SAIIAYIS TYINTWNONIANT INTUL NYIALS ¥1/60 S3140D
v1/60 IDVLISOd
¥T/60 S3Fd INIWIOUYNYH
TLOOO Y1/0E/6
ANVANOD 1I0 XNVI TZ €@ 00°'8S SYD-INIVM
TZ €d 0Z ST SYD~ILSYAM
IZ ES 00° 09 SYH-NILYM
SYO a@iard
98rI0 YI/0E/6
SSIYIXI NYOIU3IWY S135SY 03A13-30dd ¥l
1004 -SYOIVION AW W14
0g8 STYINId-S3ITEYL ISne
NILYVYHW HIL-NOLYON
08g-51Y3H a¥vModd
TII4T4 3IOVISO0d~dALODVHI

aNS #100Y 1da aNd OWMA  y3aunN aiva 3va
SOLYLS dWYN ¥OANIN ©TTQl d3SNIAX3T - EDTIOAMI - - #ON3A  XOIHD
§ 9 M - ONINDIHD 3 ANVE
ONNd ¥IMIS 9 VILYM - QISD eass PTOZ/DE/ED - PYIOZ/ID/E0 SIALVA MIEHD sss
Y3LSTOIY NOIHD YALOJWOD/AIVdF™d ITEVAYd SINNODDY ALVA-OL-HVIA HOOEQY



	Board Letter
	minutes
	Purchase of Light/Medium Dump Trailer
	Pump Station #1 (Placeholder)
	Canal Bank Right-of-Way Repairs (Placeholder)
	WA 89.1
	WA 90.1
	WA 96
	WA 97
	WA 98
	WA 99
	Interlocal Agreement - Naturescape
	Engineer's Report
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Field Report
	Water Breaks Report
	Financials

